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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
wWww.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

3 September 2004

Beatson, Carissa Jane, mother, of 22 Forbes Street,
Mornington, Dunedin, at 4.30 p.m.

Goodin, Kevin David, bar manager, of 38 Campbell Street,
Hawera, at 10.45 a.m.

Hewett, Margaret Susan, cleaner, of 104 Domain
Crescent, Muriwai Beach, Auckland, at 2.48 p.m.
McKenzie, Julie Ann, community support worker, of
Masterton, at 2.10 p.m.

Urima, Ruta Perenise, dental nurse, of 4 Leila Place,
Manukau, Auckland, at 4.27 p.m.

6 September 2004

Ballantyne, Anthony, of 66 Macdonald Road, Hamilton, at
10.30 a.m.

Booth, Kiri Marie, artist, of 66 Every Street, Dunedin, at
2.30 p.m.

Courtenay-Clark, Kyro, of 26 Braid Road, Hamilton, at
10.15 a.m.

Dunn, Mary Josephine, beneficiary, of 1 Springfield
Crescent, Hamilton, at 12.06 p.m.

Geeraets, Kevin Michael, of 16 Duncan Road, Hamilton, at
10.16 a.m.

Hodson, Christopher Liam, beneficiary, of Napier, at
11.15 am.

Hollins, Marie Lawton (also known as Van Der Heyden-
Hollins, Marie Lawton), beneficiary, of 94 Williams Street,
Kaiapoi, at 12.05 p.m.

Holt, June Elizabeth, educational support aide, of
6 Ashlynne Avenue, Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 3.31 p.m.
Houpapa, Nelson, of 78 Taupo Road, Taumarunui, at
10.27 a.m.

Jacobs, Raymond Brent, hairdresser, of 5/20 Esplanade,
Sumner, Christchurch, at 1.30 p.m.

Lal, Vijendra, fitter and turner, of 1B Livingston Avenue,
Hamilton, at 10.12 a.m.

McNamara, Damien Leigh, labourer, of 41A Clyde Street,
Oamaru, at 12.21 p.m.

Tumai, Joanne, of 856 Te Ohaki Road, Huntly, at
10.20 a.m.

Vahai, Mosese, of 26 Sheridan Street, Silverdale, Hamilton,
at 10.17 a.m.

Woods, Lisa Marie, mother, at 10.50 a.m.

Work, Alison R. A., of 4958 Whakahangi Road, State
Highway No. 25, R.D. 4, Morrinsville, at 10.30 a.m.

7 September 2004

Ahmed, Jabbar Saber, beneficiary, of 6 Flanshaw Road,
Te Atatu South, Auckland, at 1.17 p.m.

Elliott, Reuben Allan, general hand, of 80 Railway Street,
Eltham, at 2.50 p.m.

Foy, Kevin John (also known as Simpson, Kevin John),
beneficiary, of 43 Lingfield Street, Glenfield, Auckland, at
3.36 p.m.

Gibney, Felicity-Anne, hairdresser, of 41 Tanguru Street,
Wanganui, at 10.20 a.m.

Hunter, Niki Corina (also known as Pearce, Niki Corina),
unemployed, of 7 Ryehill Street, Calton Hill, Dunedin, at
2.10 p.m.

Kairau, Jerrard James, unemployed, of 36 Queens Avenue,
Waikuku, at 11.20 a.m.

Kelly, Brent Anthony, beneficiary, and Kelly, Joanne Lee,
housewife, of 484A Adelaide Road, Berhampore, Wellington,
at 10.05 a.m.

Marr, Kevin Paul, at 2.15 p.m.

McKenzie, Mark Andrew, of 63 Corlett Street, Rotorua, at
4.40 p.m.

Parker, Darren Joseph, furniture remover, of 38 Exmouth
Road, Northcote, Auckland, at 11.33 a.m.

Siaki, Aliitasi (also known as Kavahaapai, Aliitasi),
housewife, of 11 Aldern Road, Massey, Auckland, at
3.20 p.m.

Smallman, Jean Constance, widow, of Flat 1, Jack Smyth
Court, 14 Royal Road, Massey, Auckland, at 11.52 a.m.
Tawhai, Lydia Johannah, beneficiary, at 9.05 a.m.
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Taylor, Nicholas John, chef, of 168 Stafford Drive, Mapua,
Tasman Bay, at 3.17 p.m.

8 September 2004

Beazley, Janice Alice, of 29 Wedgewood Avenue, Mangere,
Auckland, at 10.13 a.m.

Bell, Averil Margaret, beneficiary, of 27 Glynne Crescent,
Spreydon, Christchurch, at 11.05 a.m.

Bell-Gilgen, Karen, teacher, of 74 Taurangi Road, Grey
Lynn, Auckland, at 3.51 p.m.

Chow, Moi Chee, painter and decorator, of 145 Main Road,
Mt Roskill, Auckland, at 10.18 a.m.

Edwards, Wendy Helen, meat packer, of 3/6 Seddon
Street, Dannevirke, at 11.11 a.m.

Garbutt, Raylene Fay, factory worker, of 26 Grant Dalton
Street, R.D. 2, North Taieri, Dunedin, at 1.22 p.m.

Harland, Philip John, manager, of 73 Felton Mathew
Avenue, Glen Innes, Auckland, at 10.55 a.m.

Kastrupsen, Frede Johannes, timber worker, of 248
Clayton Road, Rotorua, at 3.45 p.m.

Lloyd, Paul Llewellyn, salesperson, of 143 Harland Street,
Tinwald, Ashburton, at 9.00 a.m.

McFetridge, Judith Anne, company director, of 744 Peak
Road, R.D. 2, Helensville, at 10.50 a.m.

McFetridge, Terence Arthur, of 744 Peak Road, R.D. 2,
Helensville, at 10.50 a.m.

Mulitalo, Katrina Ringi, unemployed, of 25 Dreadon
Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at 9.53 a.m.

Picard, Gary William, of 1 Ohira Place, Henderson,
Auckland, at 10.53 a.m.

Rapson, Bryan Kevin, storeman, of 564 Hereford Street,
Christchurch, at 1.15 p.m.

Sorenson, Monique Lee, homemaker, of 143 Harland
Street, Tinwald, Ashburton, at 9.00 a.m.

Tapiki, Arthur Joezan, at 10.20 a.m.
Tapiki, Nick, at 10.20 a.m.

Xie, Li Dong, of 11A Central Avenue, Papatoetoe,
Auckland, at 10.30 a.m.

9 September 2004

Adams, Shay Carl, plasterer, of 11 Totara Place, Kaikohe,
at4.10 p.m.
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Graham, Angela Denise, solo mother, of 32 Rosecamp
Road, Auckland, at 9.33 a.m.

Kotara, Ngahuia Pearl, unemployed, of 9/95 Hasting
Street/West, Sydenham, Christchurch, at 11.30 a.m.

McBride, Rachael Hinemoa, unemployed, of 17 Pratt
Avenue, Foxton Beach, at 12.38 p.m.

McCafferty, Anthony John, shiftworker, of 98 Salisbury
Road, Richmond, Nelson, at 12.15 p.m.

McCreath, Lee Andrew, unemployed, at 9.00 a.m.

Newland, Jennifer Rewa, mother/part-time telephonist, of
157 Grandview Road, Hamilton, at 12.41 p.m.

Romeril, Campbell David, unemployed, of 3/31 Moray
Place, Dunedin, at 4.57 p.m.

Starr, Michael Peter (also known as Salt, Michael Peter),
beneficiary, of 78B Colombo Road, Masterton, at 1.17 p.m.

Stirrup, Barbara Lynne, beneficiary, of 1754 Kaiuma Bay
Road, Havelock, at 2.10 p.m.

Wilson, Pauline Margaret, freezing worker, of
30 Christchurch Street, Kaitangata, at 11.27 a.m.

10 September 2004

Dench, Kama Louise, unemployed, of 1 Grandview Road,
Nawton, Hamilton, at 1.45 p.m.

Garampaheti, Nathon, chef, of 46 Lewisham Street,
Highland Park, Auckland, at 1.41 p.m.

Hazelwood, Ernest Harold William, boner, of 25 Akaroa
Street, Shirley, Christchurch, at 3.15 p.m.

Lucre, Jodette Beverley, unemployed, of 52 Tremewan
Street, Linden, Wellington, at 1.47 p.m.

Mulitalo, Tilia Karen, machinist, of 3A James Road,
Manurewa, Auckland, at 9.00 a.m.

Ormsby, Mark Ronald Wiari, student, of 42 Insoll
Avenue, Fairfield, Hamilton, at 2.30 p.m.

Scott, Calvin Robert, unemployed, of 52 Tremewan Street,
Linden, Wellington, at 1.45 p.m.

Taylor, Rheannon Tearoha, mother, of 588 Pioneer
Highway, Palmerston North, at 9.20 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba6188

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

The Building Depot Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 8th day of September
2004, Rodney Gane Pardington and Grant Stephen Jarrold,
chartered accountants of Auckland and Christchurch
respectively, were appointed as receivers and managers
of the property of The Building Depot Limited
(in receivership) under the powers contained in an
instrument dated the 27th day of August 2003.

The receivers and managers have been appointed in respect
of all the company’s present and after acquired property
including all personal property.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at: Deloitte,
Chartered Accountants, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.
R. G. PARDINGTON, Receiver and Manager.

ar6105
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

6 September 2004

Susieco Limited (in liquidation) at 3.45 p.m.

Waikato Tainui Investments Limited (in liquidation) at
11.15 am.

9 September 2004
Gilbert’s Cartage Limited (in liquidation) at 10.10 a.m.

Silverdale Auto Electrical (2003) Limited (in liquidation)
at 10.57 a.m.

Valmai Limited (in liquidation) at 10.11 a.m.

Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,

Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz
al6190

In Forest Training Limited, Crocodile Holdings
Limited and Royale Investments Limited
(all liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Katherine Louise Kenealy, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, was appointed liquidator of the following
companies on the 6th day of September 2004 at the times
stated, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act
1993.

e In Forest Training Limited (in liquidation) at 10.52 a.m.

e Crocodile Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at
11.00 a.m.

e Royale Investments Limited (in liquidation) at
11.05 am.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any

assets owned by the companies should contact the liquidator

as soon as possible.

Dated this 7th day of September 2004.

K. L. KENEALY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency

Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:

(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

al6063

Merlaw Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by
special resolution of the shareholders on the 7th day of
September 2004 at 3.00 p.m.

The liquidators fix the 8th day of October 2004, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are able to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

Inquiries May be Directed During Normal Business Hours
to: Angela McSweeney, Crichton Horne & Associates, Old
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978),
Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

al6067

Shepherd Earthworks Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Shepherd Earthworks Limited (in liquidation) on the 1st
day of September 2004 at 1.45 p.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Shepherd Earthworks
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 1st day of October 2004, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 6th day of September 2004.

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al5893

Waiapu Work Trust (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993

Pursuant to an order of the High Court at Gisborne dated the
27th day of August 2004 at 9.05 a.m., Kenneth Peter Brown
and Thomas Lee Rodewald, chartered accountants of
Tauranga, were appointed joint and several liquidators of the
above-named company.

The liquidation commenced on the 27th day of August
2004.

Creditors and sharcholders may make direct inquiries to
Rozanna Waiari during normal business hours at the address
stated below.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box
13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al6177

Autolink New Zealand Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, and in the matter of Autolink New Zealand
Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 7th day of September

2004 at 9.05 a.m., Autolink New Zealand Limited was

placed in liquidation.
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lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named company pursuant to a special resolution
signed by the shareholders.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of September
2004.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 8th day of September 2004.

C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box
1505, Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04)297 0546.
Facsimile:  (04) 297 3168  (Wellington).  Telephone:

(09) 309 3264.  Facsimile:  (09) 309 3265  (Auckland).
Email: office@shepharddunphy.co.nz

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al6096
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Satay Malaysia Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Satay Malaysia Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of September

2004 at 11.00 a.m., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine

Margaret Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as

liquidators of the above-named company pursuant to a

special resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of September
2004,

Dated at Paraparaumu this 9th day of September 2004.
I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,
Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:
(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Nadine Williams.
al6117
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Alderson Dental Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 13th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.,
appointed John Lawrence Vague and Peri Micaela Finnigan,
chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as
liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of October
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 13 September 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have

been sold and it is prudent to wind up the company.
al6202

Vestal Cladding Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Vestal Cladding Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 9th day of September

2004 at 10.05 a.m., Vestal Cladding Limited was placed in

liquidation.

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named company pursuant to an order by the High
Court at Auckland.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of September
2004,

Dated at Paraparaumu this 9th day of September 2004.
I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box
1505, Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04)297 0546.
Facsimile:  (04) 297 3168  (Wellington).  Telephone:
(09) 309 3264. Facsimile: (09) 309 3265 (Auckland).

For Inquiries Contact: Nadine Williams.
al6137

Dunleath Marketing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 7th day of September 2004 at 10.30 a.m.,
appointed John Lawrence Vague and Peri Micaela Finnigan,
chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as
liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 20th day of October
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 7 September 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have
been sold and it is appropriate to now liquidate the company.
al6152

Bellagio Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of the
above-named company on the 6th day of September 2004 at
3.15 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Stephen
Mark Lawrence, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company.
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The undersigned does hereby fix the 8th day of October
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 6 September 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506.  Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Nick Hawken. Telephone: (09) 306 3339.

al6069
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Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Lena Hung. Telephone: (09) 306 3337.

al6146

Mark Butler Design Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 13th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.,
appointed Graeme George McDonald and Peri Micaela
Finnigan, chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of October
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 13 September 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have

been sold and it is prudent to wind up the company.
al6203

Access Brokerage Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liqudiation of the
above-named company commenced on the 8th day of
September 2004 at 1.30 p.m., when the members appointed
Michael Peter Stiassny and Brendon James Gibson
liquidators jointly and severally in accordance with
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

M. P. STIASSNY and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries in the
First Instance to accessbrokerage@ferriers.co.nz or Where
They Have No Access to Email Then Direct Inquiries
to: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

Note: To facilitate regular updates on general issues, the
company web site

www.accessbrokerage.co.nz

will be updated by the liquidators as information comes to
hand. The liquidators recommend that creditors check those
updates regularly.

al6124

Northern Transport & Contracting Co Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 9th day of September 2004 at
9.00 a.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Stephen
Mark Lawrence, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 22nd day of October
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

STEPHEN M. LAWRENCE, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 9 September 2004.

North Head Management Limited and
Storefund Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts and Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named companies commenced on the 7th day of
September 2004 at 4.00 p.m., when the shareholders passed
a resolution to appoint Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie
Beth Jeffreys joint and several liquidators in accordance
with section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Certificates of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the
Companies Act 1993, have been completed by the directors.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 21st day of September
2004, as the date on or before which the creditors of the
companies are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.
S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed
to the Liquidators at the Olffices of: Ferrier Hodgson
& Co, Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street
(P.O. Box 982), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 307 7865.
Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

Attention: Macy Law.
al6102
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Ara-Tu-Tika Trust (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 9th day of September
2004, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act
1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Ara-Tu-Tika Trust at 10.23 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 9th
day of December 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the Ara-Tu-Tika Trust are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this Friday, the 10th day of September 2004.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al6187

Pukete Land Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of September
2004, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency
practitioner, and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant,
both of Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of Pukete Land Company Limited at 11.10 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 6th
day of December 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this Tuesday, 7th day of September 2004.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al6066

Allkare Homes Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Fisk and Gary Traveller, chartered accountants of
Wellington, were appointed jointly and severally as
liquidators of Allkare Homes Limited by the High Court,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”), on the 6th day of September 2004 at 10.13 a.m.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of the above-named
company, we fix the 11th day of October 2004, as the day
on or before which creditors of the company are to make
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their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Act, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.

JOHN FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and
Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to: Allkare Homes
Limited (in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers,
113-119 The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington.
Telephone:  (04) 462 7000.  Facsimile:  (04) 462 7492

(Attention: Sandra Pearson).
al6094

22 Gone Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: AK. 633031

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 27th day of August 2004
at 12.00 midday, appointed Colin Brian Wilson, chartered
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named
company.

The liquidation commenced on the 27th day of August 2004.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The liquidator hereby fixes the 30th day of September 2004,
as the day on or before which creditors of the company are
required to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Notice of Intention to Remove

Application to remove the above-named company will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the
date of this notice.

Objections to remove, under section 321, must be delivered
to the Registrar within that period.

C. B. WILSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Prince & Partners, P.O. Box
3685, Auckland 1001. Telephone: (09) 379 5324. Facsimile:
(09) 307 0778. Email: office@prince.co.nz

al6111

T. Rex Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 31st day of August 2004 at 2.00 p.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that T. Rex Limited
be put into liquidation and that Roland Lawrence Sarten,
chartered accountant of Wellington, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2004
at 2.00 p.m.

A certificate, pursuant to section 243 (9) of the Companies
Act 1993, was signed by the directors on the 30th day of
August 2004, certifying that in their opinion the company
will, on the appointment of a liquidator, be able to pay its
debts.

The reason for their opinion is that the company has more
assets than liabilities.
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ROLAND LAWRENCE SARTEN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Mason King, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 2399, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 4815.
Facsimile: (04) 473 7011.

Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company.
al6171

Palmerston North Safer Community Council
Incorporated (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 24 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act
1908 and Pursuant to Section 255 of the Companies
Act 1993

I, Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of Palmerston North, hereby
give notice that I have been appointed liquidator of
Palmerston North Safer Community Council Incorporated
(in liquidation) by special resolution of the members as of
the 2nd day of September 2004 at 3.00 p.m.

Dated at Palmerston North this 6th day of September 2004.
RODERICK THOMAS McKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

Note: The society is solvent but is being wound up as part of

a reorganisation of the society’s affairs.
al6046

Kai Moana Seafoods Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 31st day of August 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Kai Moana
Seafoods Limited (in liquidation) be liquidated and that
Robert Gordon Foster, chartered accountant of Auckland, be
appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2004.

The liquidator fixes the 8th day of October 2004, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 31st day of August 2004.
ROBERT GORDON FOSTER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: BDO Spicers, Level Eight,
29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna. Telephone: (09) 486 2125.
Facsimile: (09) 486 4026.

al6056

Tribute Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 31st day of August 2004, Raymond Gordon Burgess
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 4th day of
October 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
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section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.

al6123

Belgrave Agencies & Investments Limited
(in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Alexander T. Nelson, chartered
accountant of BKR Walker Wayland Limited, was
appointed liquidator of Belgrave Agencies & Investments
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of August 2004
at 2.30 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 15th
day of October 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

It is not proposed to hold any creditors’ meeting, pursuant to
section 243 of the Companies Act 1993, for the reasons
outlined in my first report to the Registrar.

However, in accordance with section 314 of the Companies
Act 1993, a creditor or sharcholder may request the
liquidator to call a meeting of creditors or shareholders at
any time in the course of the liquidation to vote on a
proposal that a liquidation committee be appointed to act
with the liquidator.

This request must be in writing.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to BKR Walker
Wayland Limited, Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.
ALEXANDER T. NELSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
P.O. Box 2175, Auckland.

Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders.
al6145

Intersection Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Leanne Southey, of Sadler
Oakly Newman Limited, Chartered Accountants, Masterton,
was appointed liquidator of Intersection Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of August 2004.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Leanne Southey
at 2 Church Street, Masterton, on telephone (06) 370 8121.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 22nd
day of October 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 13th day of September 2004.
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LEANNE SOUTHEY, Sadler Oakly Newman Limited,
Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 125, Masterton.

al5311
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Joinery Direct Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of September
2004 at 2.30 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution
of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2)(a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Joinery Direct Limited be
liquidated and that Anthony John McCullagh, chartered
accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for that
purpose.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed the 30th day of
November 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the claims are made or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and telephone
number stated below.

A.J. MCCULLAGH, Liquidator.

The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland)
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536.
Attention: A.J. McCullagh.

al6139
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Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to McFarlane
Hornsey Simpson Limited at corner of Stafford and Sefton
Streets, Timaru, on telephone (03) 688 9082 or facsimile
(03) 684 5071.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.
THOMAS McGREGOR SIMPSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McFarlane Hornsey Simpson Limited,
P.O. Box 540, Timaru.

Note: The company is solvent and has ceased to operate.
al6079

Keith Walker Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 6th day of September 2004, it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that Keith Walker Limited be liquidated and that
Richard Langlands, of Hamilton, be appointed liquidator for
the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of September
2004 at 8.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able
to pay its debts and, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the
Companies Act 1993, a copy of the resolution has been
delivered to the Registrar of Companies.

Address for Service: 192 Collingwood Street (P.O. Box
99), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 839 3904. Facsimile:
(07) 839 4015.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.
RICHARD LANGLANDS, Liquidator.

al6154

Kairangi Contractors Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 8th day of September 2004, it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Kairangi Contractors Limited be
liquidated and that Kim S. Thompson, chartered accountant
of Hamilton, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of September
2004.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 12th
day of October 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims
and to establish any title that they may have to priority,
under section 304 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.
KIM S. THOMPSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 1027, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 834 6027. Facsimile: (07) 834 6064.

al6133

K R J Nielsen Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Notice is hereby given that Paul Neville Barnett was
appointed as liquidator of the above-named company on the
9th day of September 2004 at 2.00 p.m., under section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

This is the liquidation of a solvent company and a creditors’
meeting will not be held.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.
PAUL NEVILLE BARNETT, Liquidator.

Inquiries May be Made to: 16 Willoughby Street (P.O. Box
31-616), Lower Hutt. Telephone: (04) 570 1661.

al6208

Carrick Farm Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Thomas McGregor Simpson,
chartered accountant of McFarlane Hornsey Simpson
Limited, was appointed liquidator of Carrick Farm Limited.
The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of September
2004 at 9.00 a.m.

Backpackers Travel Centre Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claim

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of special resoluation of
the above-named company in accordance with section 106
of the Companies Act 1993, Rowan John Chapman and
Geoffrey Donald Campbell were appointed joint liquidators
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of the above-named company on the 30th day of August
2004 at 2.45 p.m.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of August 2004
at2.45 p.m.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 4th day of October 2004,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Glen Gernhoefer, Gosling
Chapman, Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53
Shortland Street (P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 4586. Facsimile: (09) 309 1198.

al6l16

Wakatipu Developments Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 31st day of August 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that Wakatipu Developments Limited be liquidated
and that Bruce Donald Gemmell, chartered accountant of
Christchurch, be appointed as liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of August 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of
the above-named company which is being liquidated, does
hereby fix the 14th day of October 2004, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or excluded from objecting to any
distribution made before the priority of their claim is
established.
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B. D. GEMMELL, Liquidator.

Liquidator’s Address: KPMG at Cranmer, Fifth Floor,
34-36 Cranmer Square, Christchurch (P.O. Box 274,
Christchurch).  Telephone: (03) 363 5764.  Facsimile:
(03) 363 5765.

Officer for Inquiries: Alex Eason.

al6062

W L Tyrie & Co Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Trevor Edwin Laing, hereby give notice that, for the
purposes of winding up a solvent, non-trading company and
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
I was appointed liquidator of W L Tyrie & Co Limited with
effect from the 21st day of August 2004 at 1.00 p.m.

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.
Liquidator’s Address: Trevor Laing & Associates, P.O. Box
2468, Dunedin. Telephone: (03) 454 4559.

al6178

Kaiwhenua Farms (HB) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

A copy of the directors’ resolution that the company would
be able to pay its debts on the appointment of a liquidator
having been filed with the Registrar, Giles Adrian Pearson
and James Roland Mclvor, chartered accountants of Napier,
were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of
Kaiwhenua Farms (H B) Limited by special resolution of the
shareholders on the 6th day of September 2004 at
10.00 a.m., the date and time the liquidation commenced.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.

GILES ADRIAN PEARSON and JAMES ROLAND
MCIVOR.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to:
P. Boyd, PricewaterhouseCoopers, corner of Raffles and
Bower Streets, Napier. Postal Address: P.O. Box
645, Napier. Telephone: (06) 835 6144. Facsimile:
(06) 835 0360.

Note: The liquidation is for the purpose of winding up the

affairs of the company which has ceased trading.
al6087

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Professional Administration Centres Limited and
Corporate Business Centres International (NZ)
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Corporate Business
Centres International (NZ) Limited and Professional
Administration Centres Limited (both in liquidation) fix
the 30th day of September 2004, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the companies are to make their
claims, if not previously submitted, and establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 7th day of September 2004.

CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 1505, Paraparaumu
Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

md6053

Zoom Wheels And Tyres Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt
or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Zoom Wheels And
Tyres Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 1st day of October
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
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any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: D. C. Parsons.
md6065

Hamilton Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

A meeting of creditors will be held on Friday, the 17th day
of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m. at the offices of Smith
Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, Level Eleven, Shortland Tower
One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland.

L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

md6086

Branch 100 Limited (in liquidation) (formerly Fresco
Systems Limited)

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 243 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the creditors of
Branch 100 Limited will be held at Second Floor,

The Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street, Auckland, on Monday,
the 20th day of September 2004, commencing at 10.00 a.m.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.
K. D. PITFIELD and G. R. HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which Inquiries
and Proxies May be Directed by a Creditor or a Member
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During Normal Business Hours: Staples Rodway Limited,
P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 0463.
Facsimile: (09) 309 4544.

Inquiries to: Alastair Fairley.
md6108

Impact Builders Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 243 of the Companies Act 1993, a
meeting of the creditors of the above-named company will
be held in Room Three of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants’ facilities at 27-33 Ohinerau Street, Remuera,
Auckland, on Thursday, the 23rd day of September 2004,
commencing at 10.30 a.m.

Agenda

1. Consideration of a statement of position of the
company’s affairs together with a list of creditors and
the estimated amount of their claims which will be laid
before the meeting.

2. Confirmation of liquidator.

3. Appointment of liquidation committee, pursuant to
section 314 of the Companies Act 1993, if thought fit.

4. Other business as the meeting requires.

Dated this 13th day September 2004.

Address for Service: Bryan Williams & Associates,

Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki Road, Taupaki,

Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762. Facsimile:

(09) 412 9763.

Inquiries to: Bryan Williams.
md6211

REMOVALS

AAD Systems Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Care of Taurus Accounting
Solutions, Level Three, Lansborough House, corner of
Durham and Gloucester Streets, Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the
liquidation, in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies
Act 1993, to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 20th day of October 2004.

Dated this 10th day of September 2004.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

ds6148

T Wingfield Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of T Wingfield
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 97-101
Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar of Companies my final report on the

liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 4th day of October 2004.
Dated this 6th day of September 2004.

N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds6055

Watstone Sixty Three Limited (in liquidation),
Watstone Sixty Four Limited (in liquidation),
Watstone Sixty Five Limited (in liquidation),
Watstone Sixty Six Limited (in liquidation) and
Watstone Sixty Seven Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Phillip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft,
liquidators of Watstone Sixty Three Limited (in liquidation),
Watstone Sixty Four Limited (in liquidation), Watstone
Sixty Five Limited (in liquidation), Watstone Sixty Six
Limited (in liquidation) and Watstone Sixty Seven Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered offices are situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from
the New Zealand Register.
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Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 20 day of October 2004.
Dated this 8th day of September 2004.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds6113
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Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 8th day of October 2004.
Dated this 8th day of September 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds6114

Whistler Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslic Heath,
liquidators  of  Whistler = Developments  Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345
Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 22nd day of October 2004.
Dated this 10th day of September 2004.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street (P.O. Box 6302), Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds6176

Peak Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Peak Developments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 6th day of October 2004.
Dated this 6th day of September 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds6044

L.L.T.E. Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of L.I.T.E. Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Margan Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Application to remove the above-named company from the
Register will be made to the Registrar, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) will be sent to the Registrar after
20 working days from the date of this notice.

Objections to the removal, under section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within that period.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.
ROBERT JOHN WILLIS, Liquidator of the Company.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: CST Nexia Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 76-261, Manukau City. Telephone:
(09) 262 2595.

Note: The above-named solvent company was placed into
liquidation on the basis the reasons for which the company
was incorporated having now passed. The company has
ceased trading and has no assets and liabilities of

significance.
ds6064

Kassel Holdings VI Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the
New Zealand Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Care of Polson Higgs & Co,
139 Moray Place, Dunedin.
Take notice that it is intended to remove Kassel Holdings
VI Limited (in liquidation) (“the company”) from the
New Zealand Register, under section 318 (1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidator
of the company has sent or delivered to the Registrar of
Companies the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.
Anyone wishing to object, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must deliver his or her
objection to the Registrar of Companies by the 15th day of
October 2004.
Dated this 7th day of September 2004.

HENRY MARTIN VAN DYK, Liquidator.

ds6126

Alternator Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named

Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Alternator Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:
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(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 20th day
of October 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2004.
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland.
ds6163

Autokred Corporation Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter

of Autokred Corporation Limited (in liquidation):
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 20th day
of October 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2004.
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds6162

Lab Shelf 40 Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Lab Shelf 40 Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Lab Shelf 40 Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 9 Canon Place, Pakuranga,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day
of October 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of September 2004.
D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: Deloitte,
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Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0701. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947.

ds6088

Encil Services Limited (in liquidation) (formerly
Iprolink Limited)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Encil Services Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Encil Services Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the Level Twelve, Newcall
Tower, 44 Khyber Pass, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day
of October 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2004.
D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Olffices of: Deloitte,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0701. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947.

ds6183

Rockfield Motors Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Rockfield Motors Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Rockfield Motors Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 62 Chivalry Road, Glenfield,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day
of October 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2004.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Olffices of: Deloitte,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0701. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947.

ds6184

BDJ Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
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1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on
the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 8th day of October 2004.

Dated this 8th day of September 2004.

KEIRAN ANNE HORNE, Liquidator.

ds6084

Twin Valleys Farms Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street,
Auckland.

I, R. M. Seal, liquidator of the above-named company,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 15th day of October 2004.
Dated this 7th day of September 2004.

R. M. SEAL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042.

ds6054

Brocker Financial Limited and Tech Support
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named companies will be

made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on the

grounds that the liquidations have been completed and

the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) have been

sent to the Registrar.

Objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

GARETH RUSSEL HOOLE and PHILIP ANTHONY
PAVIS, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds6167

OTS Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that Anna Synnott, a shareholder of
the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
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318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
ANNA SYNNOTT, Shareholder.

ds6091

Glendowie Medical Centre Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Glendowie Medical Centre Limited:

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (2) (a), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full
its liabilities to all its known creditors and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution (being grounds for removal contained in
section 318 (2) (a) of the Act).

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 10th day
of October 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of September 2004.

R. I. FORSYTH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Forsyth & Associates Limited,
P.O. Box 23-678, Papatoctoe, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 278 5123. Facsimile: (09) 279 8493.

ds6193

C & C Quest Limited, Fourex Limited and Jarratt
Engineering Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

Notice is given that it is intended to remove the above-named
companies from the Register, pursuant to section 257 (1) (b)
of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
liquidations have been completed and the liquidator’s final
reports have been filed with the Registrar.

Any objection to the removals, under section 257 (1) (b),
must be lodged with the Registrar within 28 days of the date
of this notice (being the 12th day of October 2004).

R. G. BURGESS, Liquidator.

ds6147

M J & A L Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register M J & A L Holdings Limited, which
has its registered office at Coffey Davidson Limited,
Chartered Accountants, 303 North Karamu Road, Hastings,
by request, under section 320 of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has ceased to
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carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under section
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is the 8th
day of October 2004.

Dated this 10th day of September 2004.

GORDON RONALD LASH, Liquidator.

ds6093
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Benio Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Alan Macdonald, a director of
the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has no surplus assets after
paying its debts in full or in part and no creditor has applied
to the Court, under section 241 of the Act, for an order
putting the company into liquidation.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
ALAN MACDONALD, Director.

ds6212
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1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 21st day of October 2004.

Dated this 10th day of September 2004.

ROBERT ELMS, Liquidator.

ds6173

Springfield Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that Brian Leslie Calcinai, a shareholder of
the company, proposes to make application to the Registrar
of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of the company from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 10th day of September 2004.

BRIAN LESLIE CALCINAL

ds6092

Laery Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register Laery Properties Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, by
request, under section 318 (1) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 21st day of October 2004.

Dated this 10th day of September 2004.
ROBERT ELMS, Liquidator.

ds6174

Cuba Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register Cuba Investments Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, by
request, under section 318 (1) (¢) of the Companies Act

V.K.Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been filed with the Registrar of Companies.

It is now intended to remove the company from the Register
under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal of the company, under section
321, must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working
days of the date of this notice.

Dated at Dunedin this 10th day of September 2004.

TREVOR LAING, Liquidator.

ds6179

Uniquely New Zealand Adventure Co Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Hayden Bruce Mellsop, a
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.
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The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
Constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
HAYDEN BRUCE MELLSOP.

ds6185
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liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 18th
day of October 2004.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.
GRAEME GEORGE McDONALD, Liquidator.

ds6191

Keda Corporation Limited

Notice of Intention to Request Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request be made
to the Registrar of Companies to remove Keda Corporation
Limited, whose registered office is care of Cook Adam
& Co, 181 Spey Street, Invercargill, from the Register.

The grounds for removal are that the company has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets
in accordance with its constitution and the Companies
Act 1993.

Unless written objection to the removal of the company is
delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, by the 18th day of October 2004
(being a date not less than 20 working days from the date of
this notice), the Registrar may remove the company from
the Register.

Dated at Invercargill this 16th day of September 2004.
Signed by:

ALAN BERTRAM HARPER.

ds6159

W.J. Sinton Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Warren James Sinton, a
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
WARREN JAMES SINTON.

ds6186

New Ranui Corner Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that New Growth Holdings Limited,
the shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to
apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

NEW GROWTH HOLDINGS LIMITED, Shareholder.

ds6160

Direct Effects Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Public Trust, as the administrator
of the estate of Dianne Margarita Barker, director and
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to
section 318 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors and has distributed its assets.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

D. M. FLETCHER-MATHEWS, for Public Trust.

ds6189

Nicholson Akarana Engineering Limited

(in liquidation) (“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Graeme George McDonald and John Lawrence Vague,
liquidators of the company, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”)
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the

Reni NZ Pty Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the sharcholder of the
above-named company proposes to apply to the Registrar of
Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d)
of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the
Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
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of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

R. F. EDWARDS, Trustee to R F Edwards Family Trust,
Shareholder.

ds6045

NZ & J Wine Marketing Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Kazuhiko Matsushita, the sole
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Christchurch, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
KAZUHIKO MATSUSHITA, Shareholder.

ds6030
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Conduct Development International Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that JiaMing Chen, a shareholder of
the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of
the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register
of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
JIAMING CHEN, Shareholder.

ds6209

Kamco Marketing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Kevin Reginald Lewis, liquidator of Kamco Marketing
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 71 Mt Royal
Avenue, Mt Albert, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 1993 and
having filed with the Registrar my final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 (1) of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
no later than the 11th day of October 2004.

Dated this 6th day of September 2004.
K. R. LEWIS, Liquidator.
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Kewdos Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Kewdos Holdings Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 30 Hobson Street,
Thorndon, Wellington, from the New Zealand Register on
the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day
of October 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 10th day of September 2004.
YIN LENG GOH, Liquidator.

ds6192

Papamoa Sports and Recreation Club Incorporated
(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Society From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 657646

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Papamoa Sports and Recreation Club Incorporated,
whose registered office is situated at Parton Road, Papamoa,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day
of October 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the society from the Register.

Dated at Tauranga this 6th day of September 2004.

R. L. THOMAS, Joint Liquidator.
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Sumitomo Corporation (New Zealand) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is hereby given that Sumitomo Corporation, the sole
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance with the
Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
SUMITOMO CORPORATION, Sole Shareholder.

ds6068
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Woftam Trading Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, chartered accountant
of Hamilton, liquidator of Woftam Trading Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 7th day of October 2004.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: Katherine Kenealy.
ds6136

Giraffe Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Giraffe Investments Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
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Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 8th day of October 2004.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: S. Hoskin.
ds6119

Litt Transport Limited and Litt Transport 1997
Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of the above-named companies, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 8th day of October 2004.

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: S. Hoskin.
ds6118

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

GE Commercial Corporation (Australia)

Pty Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993

GE Commercial Corporation (Australia) Pty Limited, an
overseas company within the meaning of section 332 of the
Companies Act 1993, gives notice that it intends to cease
carrying on business in New Zealand from the 17th day of
December 2004.

Dated this 16th day of September 2004.

BUDDLE FINDLAY, Solicitors.

cb6180

Black & Veatch International Ltd.
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is hereby given that the above-named company
intends to cease carrying on business in New Zealand and

will apply to the Registrar of Companies to be removed
from the Register of Overseas Companies three months after
the date of this notice.

Any correspondence relating to this notice may be sent to
Grant Thornton, P.O. Box 2099, Christchurch.

cb6196

Nielsen Bookdata Limited (“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Pursuant to section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, the
company gives notice that, after the expiration of three
months from the date of this notice, the company intends to
cease to carry on business in New Zealand.

Dated this 16th day of September 2004.
KATHLEEN ANNE MEECHAN, Authorised Person.

cb6182

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 17th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Interlink NZ Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 14th day of October 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is Kiwa Enterprises Limited (trading as
KPAC), whose address for service is at the offices of AEL
Law, Ground Floor, 31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6201
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.
GRAEME WILLIAM HALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6103

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 30th day of August 2004, an
application for putting into liquidation Reesby Contracting
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
New Plymouth.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on Monday, the 27th day of September 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Fonterra Limited (formerly known as
NZMP Limited), whose address for service is at the offices
of Harkness Henry & Co., Solicitors, Seventh/Eighth Floors,
KPMG Centre, 85 Alexandra Street, Hamilton.

Documents for service on the above-named plaintiff may be
left at the address for service or may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at Harkness Henry & Co.,
Solicitors, Private Bag 3077, Hamilton; or
(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for
direction to D.X. G.P. 20-015, Hamilton; or
(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Harkness
Henry & Co., Solicitors, on (07) 839 4043.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
M. D. BRANCH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6043

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1811

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 31st day of August 2004,
an application for putting The Skincare Company
Franchising Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on Monday, the 27th day of September 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is TOWER Property Nominees Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Phillips
Fox, Solicitors, Seventh Floor, TOWER Building, 50-64
Customhouse Quay, Wellington.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. D. KIRBY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6207

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 9th day of August 2004, an
application for the appointment of a liquidator and for
putting Shetty Corporation Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of October 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Kiwi Property Holdings Limited and
Shortland Properties Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Buddle Findlay, Solicitors,
PricewaterhouseCoopers  Tower, 188 Quay  Street,
Auckland.

Documents for service on the plaintiffs may be left at that
address for service or may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 1433, Auckland;
or
(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to D.X. C.P. 24-024, Auckland; or

(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile on
(09) 358 2055.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-4523

Take notice that on the 25th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Auckland Financial Management
Corporation Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of October 2004 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Corporate Cabs Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Martelli McKegg
Wells & Cormack, Level Twenty, PricewaterhouseCoopers
Tower, 188 Quay Street, Auckland (Counsel Acting:
B. J. Humphrey).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
ANTHONY WILLIAM JOHNSON, Solicitor for the
Plaintiff.

aw6112

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1744
Take notice that on the 25th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Cafe India (Allen Street) Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 11th day of October 2004 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.
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The plaintiff is Coq Au Vin Poultry (a division of Tegal
Foods Limited), whose address for service is at the offices
of Kevin Patrick McDonald, Solicitor, Third Floor, Guardian
Assurance Building, 12-14 Northcroft Street (P.O. Box
331-065 or D.X. B.P. 66-086), Takapuna, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile: (09) 486 5082.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KEVIN PATRICK McDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6161
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-443-454

Take notice that on the 25th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Institute of Western Aquaculture
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at New Plymouth.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on the 27th day of September 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Armatec Environmental Limited, whose
address for service is care of Stratagem Limited, 28 Vivian
Street, New Plymouth.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

Dated this 13th day of September 2004.

JAMES GURNICK, Billings, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6198
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Network Plumbing Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Gault Mitchell Lawyers,
Level Four, 22 The Terrace (P.O. Box 645), Wellington.
Telephone: (04) 472 5074. Facsimile: (04) 471 0835.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. MATSIS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6132

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-4130

Take notice that on the 5th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Malcolm Harker Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of October 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith,
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors,
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6158

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 17th day of August 2004, an
application for putting HD Drainage & Excavations
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 14th day of October 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Hynds Pipe Systems Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of AEL Law, Ground
Floor, 31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6200

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 27th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Beyond The Obvious Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 27th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-4395

Take notice that on the 19th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Pavey Bobcats Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of October 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith,
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors,
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6156

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-4473
Take notice that on the 24th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Gervain Holdings Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of October 2004 at
10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith,
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors,
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6157
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1696

Take notice that on the 13th day of August 2004, an
application for putting The Rata Building Company
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 27th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor,
Richard John Clough.

MICHELLE ANNE ROSS, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw6141

2999

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1688

Take notice that on the 12th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Carriageway Catering Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 27th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KATHERINE MARIE JONES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6090

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1742
Take notice that on the 20th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Prostall2000 Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 27th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor,
Richard John Clough.

MICHELLE ANNE ROSS, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw6140

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1735
Take notice that on the 19th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Mobile Maintenance (Wellington)
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 27th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KATHERINE MARIE JONES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6089

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1736

Take notice that on the 19th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Direct Drycleaners Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 27th day of September 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
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1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

KATHERINE MARIE JONES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6181
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-409-1710

Take notice that on the 13th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Chathams Direct Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 11th day of October 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1782. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6164
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 11th day of October 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1782. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6165

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-409-1744

Take notice that on the 17th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Almost Airport Rentals Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Christchurch.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-409-1748

Take notice that on the 18th day of August 2004, an
application for putting Home & Office Cleaning Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 11th day of October 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1782. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw6166

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Company to the Register

Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following company to the Register on the application of
the person named below on the grounds that such company was either carrying on business or some other reason existed for it
to remain on the Register or was party to legal proceedings or was in liquidation at the time of removal:

Brandnz Limited. 1245291. Applicant: The Registrar, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, Auckland.

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 13th day of October 2004, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice.

Dated at Auckland this 16th day of September 2004.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot6155
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Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Notice of Application to Vary Terms of a
Charitable Trust

In the High Court of New Zealand, New Plymouth Registry
In the matter of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957, and in the
matter of an application by the Pukeiti Trust Fund—
Applicant:
And—Pukeiti Rhododendron Trust—/nterested party:
Take notice that the trustees of the Pukeiti Trust Fund will
apply to the High Court at New Plymouth on Wednesday,
the 3rd day of November 2004 at 9.00 a.m., for an order
varying the terms of the Pukeiti Trust Fund deed dated the
29th day of October 1971, as varied by order of the High
Court on the 10th day of September 1998.
The purpose of this application is to vary the Pukeiti Trust
Fund deed’s investment power and other minor alterations.
Further particulars of the application may be obtained from
the office of the applicant’s solicitors, Govett Quilliam.

Any person desiring to oppose the scheme is required to
give notice in writing of his/her intention to do so to:

(a) the Registrar of the High Court at New Plymouth
(Attention: Tasha Kupe);

(b) the applicant, care of Govett Quilliam, The Lawyers,
Private Bag 2013, New Plymouth (Atfention: Susan
Hughes); and

(c) the Attorney-General, care of Crown Law Office,
P.O. Box 5012, Wellington (Attention: Margaret
Soper)

not less than seven clear days before the matter is due to be
heard.

S. W. HUGHES, Solicitor for the Applicant.

Note: This notice is placed pursuant to the requirements of
section 36 of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957.

ct6172

Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices

Druids of New Zealand Northern Jurisdiction 1999
Murchison Lodge No. 86

Advertisement of Instrument of Dissolution

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of Friendly
Societies and Credit Unions will, pursuant to section 94 of
the Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Act 1982, register
an instrument of dissolution for Druids Murchison Lodge
No. 86 unless, within three months from the date of the
New Zealand Gazette in which this advertisement appears, a

member or other person interested in or having any claim on
the funds of Druids Murchison Lodge No. 86 commences
proceedings to set aside the dissolution and the dissolution is
set aside accordingly.

Further details are available from the Registrar of Friendly
Societies and Credit Unions, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland
Mail Centre. Telephone: (09) 916 4542.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar.

56106

Departmental Notices

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary
Medicines Act 1997

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name
Product (No. 1358)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of
the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice
that the following application has been made to register a
trade name product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines (ACVM) Act 1997:

Trade Name: Blossom Bless

Reference: P07164

Active Ingredient and Concentration:

Pantoea agglomerans

General Use Claim:

A preparation of the non-pathogenic bacterium
Pantoea agglomerans for the prevention of fire blight
infection of pip fruit flowers.

Any person may make a written submission to the
Director-General under section 17 of the ACVM Act 1997
concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:

(a) must state in full the reasons for making the
submission;

(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the Director-General no later
than 30 working days after the date of notification
in the New Zealand Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the
applicant for their information.
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A copy of the public information on the application may be
obtained from ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety
Authority, P.O. Box 2835, Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2004.

RACHEL GREEN, Adviser (Operations) (under delegated
authority).

206251

Consumer Affairs

Electricity Regulations 1997

Regulation 102—Notice of Prohibition of the
Importation, Sale or Use of a ‘Hot Glue Gun’

Pursuant to Regulation 102 of the Electricity Regulations
1997, and acting under delegated authority from the Chief
Executive of the Ministry of Economic Development,
pursuant to section 41 of the State Sector Act 1988,
I, Graham Boxall, Manager, Operations, Ministry of
Consumer Affairs, hereby notify that the following electrical
appliance, being a hot glue gun, as described below, is
prohibited from importation, sale or use in New Zealand.

This prohibition is to take effect on and from the date
following the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Description

The glue gun is constructed of two “L” shaped black plastic
moulded parts held together by screws.

The glue gun is identified by the marking “GLUE GUN
110-220V 10W”.

The front of the glue gun packaging is marked with “10013
HOT GLUE GUN”, “®™ Great for all jobs around the house”,
B QUALITY GUARANTEED”. The rear of the packaging
is marked with a barcode numbered “9 330700 100139”,
“MADE IN CHINA”.

The supply plug is a two pin, flat pin, parallel pin plug, not
compatible with the New Zealand plug/socket system.

A sample of the glue gun was obtained from a “Just $2”
outlet at Northlands Shopping Mall, Papanui, Christchurch,
although the glue guns may also be available elsewhere in
New Zealand.

Details of Hazard

The appliance constitutes or may constitute an electrical

hazard in that:

e the insulation system of the appliance is reliant on basic
insulation only. This may constitute an electric shock
hazard to the user; and

e the plug fitted may constitute an electric shock hazard
if distorted to fit into a standard New Zealand
socket-outlet, by having inadequate protection against
direct contact with live parts.

Reasons for Prohibition

The glue gun does not meet the safety requirements of

Electricity Regulation 69, in that:

e the glue gun is deemed to be unsafe by Regulation
76A (1) (c) — “its unearthed conductive parts are separated
from live parts only by basic insulation”; and

e the plug fitted to the glue gun is deemed to be unsafe, by
Regulation 76A (1) (b) — “it has inadequate protection
against direct or indirect contact”.

Accordingly, I issue this prohibition.

Signed this 3rd day of August 2004.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 121
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GRAHAM BOXALL, Manager, Operations, Ministry of
Consumer Affairs.
206197

Economic Development

Telecommunications Act 2001

Declaration of ThePacific.Net Limited as a
Network Operator

Pursuant to section 103 of the Telecommunications Act
2001, I hereby declare

ThePacific.Net Limited

to be a network operator for the purposes of the
Telecommunications Act.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2004.
DAVID CUNLIFFE, Associate Minister of Communications.

206125

Education

Education Act 1989

Notice of Dissolution of the Board and
Appointment of a Commissioner for

Manawahe School (1799)

Pursuant to section 78N (3) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby dissolve the board of Manawahe School and
appoint a commissioner for the school.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of Manawahe
School are vested in the commissioner.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2004.
KATHY SMITH, Acting Secretary for Education.

206217

Education (Early Childhood Centres)
Regulations 1998

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence of 30 June 2004, which was granted
under those Regulations to Susan Maree Stikkelman in
respect of Wharetiki Preschool & Nursery (70576), situated
at 854 Colombo Street Christchurch.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

MICHAEL DE’ATH, Acting Senior Manager, National

Operations.
06130
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Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (i) of the Education (Early
Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting under
authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, I hereby
cancel the licence dated 16 July 2001, which was granted
under those Regulations to Patricia Polderman-Charles in

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 121 3003

respect of Casa Di Pace Montessori (65065), situated at
Halkett Road, Halkett, Canterbury.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

206104

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996

Fisheries (Scampi Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2004 (No. F295)
Pursuant to section 13 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Scampi Total Allowable Catch) Notice 2004.
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2004.

3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2004.

4. Interpretation—In this notice, the reference to “fishstock code” has the same meaning as in part 1 of Schedule 3 to the
Fisheries (Reporting) Regulations 2001 and the reference to “quota management area” has the same meanings as in section
396N of the Fisheries Act 1996 and Schedule 13 to the Fisheries Act 1996.

5. Total Allowable Catch—On and from 1 October 2004, the total allowable catch for each scampi quota management stock
is that amount stated in the final column of the Schedule to this notice.

Schedule
Species Fishstock Code Quota Quota Total Allowable
Management Management Catch
Area System Fishstock Code (greenweight tonnes)
Scampi SCI1 1 SCI1 126
SCI2 2 SCI2 210
SCI3 3 SCI3 357
SCI4A 4A SCI4A 126
SCI5 5 SCIS 42
SCI6A 6A SCI6A 321
SCI6B 6B SCI6B 53
SCI7 7 SCI7 79
SCI8 8 SCI8 5
SCI9 9 SCI9 37
SCI10 10 SCI10 0

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2004.

DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2004, sets the total allowable catch for each quota management stock
listed, on and from the first day of the next fishing year.

06243

Fisheries (Scampi Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2004 (No. F296)
Pursuant to section 20 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Scampi Total Allowable Commercial Catch) Notice 2004.
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on 30 September 2004.

3. Application—This notice applies on and from 1 October 2004.

4. Interpretation—In this notice, references to “species” and “fishstock code” have the same meanings as in part 1 of
Schedule 3 to the Fisheries (Reporting) Regulations 2001 and “quota management area” has the same meanings as in section
396N of the Fisheries Act 1996 and Schedule 13 to the Fisheries Act 1996.

5. Total Allowable Commercial Catch—On and from 1 October 2004, the total allowable commercial catch for each scampi
quota management stock is that amount stated in the final column of the Schedule to this notice.
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Schedule
Species Fishstock Code Quota Quota Total Allowable
Management Management Commercial Catch
Area System Fishstock Code (greenweight tonnes)
Scampi SCI1 1 SCI1 120
SCI2 2 SCI2 200
SCI3 3 SCI3 340
SCI4A 4A SCI4A 120
SCIS 5 SCI5 40
SCI6A 6A SCI6A 306
SCI6B 6B SCI6B 50
SCI7 7 SCI7 75
SCI8 8 SCI8 5
SCI9 9 SCI9 35
SCI10 10 SCI10 0

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of September 2004.

DAVID BENSON-POPE, Minister of Fisheries.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

This notice, which comes into force on 30 September 2004, sets the total allowable commercial catch for each quota
management stock listed, on and from the first day of the next fishing year.
206244

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health, under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act, and is set
out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product: Tripacel
Active Ingredients: Diphtheria toxoid, adsorbed 301U
Pertactin 3pg/dose
Pertussis filamentous haemagglutinin 5Spg/dose
Pertussis fimbriae 2+3 Sug/dose
Pertussis toxoid, adsorbed 10pg/dose
Tetanus toxoid, adsorbed 401U
Dosage Form: Suspension for injection
New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Aventis Pharma Limited
Manufacturer: Aventis Pasteur Limited, Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

GRAEME GILLESPIE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of
Health on 6 July 2001).

206142

Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Diamide

Active Ingredient: Loperamide hydrochloride 2mg
Dosage Form: Capsule

New Zealand Sponsor:  Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited
Manufacturer: McDermott Laboratories, t/a Gerard Laboratories, Dublin, Ireland
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Product: Diamide
Active Ingredient: Loperamide hydrochloride 2mg
Dosage Form: Capsule

New Zealand Sponsor:  Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturers:
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Generics (UK) Limited, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, United Kingdom

Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited, Mt Wellington, Auckland

Dated this 9th day of September 2004.

GRAEME GILLESPIE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of

Health on 6 July 2001).

206143

Internal Affairs

Marriage Act 1955

Marriage Celebrants for 2004 Notice No. 46

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act

1955, the following name of marriage celebrant within the

meaning of the said Act is published for general information:
Neilson, Peter John, Brethren.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of September 2004.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

206098

Young, Warren Herbert, 1215 State Highway No. 16,
Waimauku.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2004.
RICK BARKER, Associate Minister of Justice.”

206210

Sentencing Act 2002

Justice

District Courts Act 1947
Family Courts Act 1980

Acting District Court Judge Appointed

Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947, and
section 7 of the Family Courts Act 1980, Her Excellency the
Governor-General has been pleased to appoint

Bernard John Kendall, District Court Judge, to retire on
25 January 2005

to be an acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, at such place or places
and for such period or periods only as the Chief District
Court Judge may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of the
District Courts Act 1947, and also to exercise the
jurisdiction of the Family Courts, pursuant to section 7 of
the Family Courts Act 1980, for a term of two years on and
from 26 January 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2004.

MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

g06135

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Amendment—Justices of the Peace Appointed

Please add the following to the end of the list of persons
appointed by Her Excellency the Governor-General as
Justices of the Peace for New Zealand, pursuant to section
3 (1) of the Justices of the Peace Act 1957, published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 9 September 2004, page 2804:
“Wilkinson, Inga Hjordis Gunhild, 14 Essendon Court
Glenview, Hamilton.

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Notice is hereby given that the following motor vehicle
has been confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the

Sentencing Act 2002:
Make: Toyota
Model: Corolla
First Year Reg.: 1989
Registration No.:  AEP684
Owned by: Michael Patrick Tanner

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle must
advise particulars of that interest to the undersigned at
the Thames District Court, P.O. Box 13, Thames (telephone
(07) 868 0050), within seven days of publication of this
notice.

Dated at Thames this 10th day of September 2004.
T. D. BUSBY, Deputy Registrar.

g06175

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 8 September 2004 at the Tauranga District Court,
Cameron William Clauss was convicted of the following
offence — driving whilst disqualified — and in addition to the
sentence imposed on him, the Court has ordered that a

1984 Holden Royale motor vehicle, Registration No.
LJ7362
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.

206085

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hamilton District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1991 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. YE1361.
Against: Guy Bruce Robertson.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (Private Bag 3060,
Hamilton, or telephone (07) 957 7761) as the Registrar may
sell the vehicle.
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

Dated at Hamilton this 9th day of September 2004.

ERICA FRASER, Deputy Registrar.

g06121

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 121

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Manukau District Court on
22 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1986 Honda Accord (white), Registration No. TN7689.

Against: Ngatungane Teko.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 2600) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

SHARYN LOCHORE, Deputy Registrar.

206149
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Nelson District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1994 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. CAS513.

Against: Carl Isaac Joblin.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the District Court, Bridge Street,
Nelson, within one month of the date of publication of this
notice, as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

206061

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Porirua District Court on
3 September 2004, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1991 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. AAA139.

Against: Peter Roxburgh.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
R. HIGGISON, Deputy Registrar.

06153

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
6 September 2004, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1985 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. MD4776.
Against: James Daniel Ching Joyce.
1985 Mazda Sports Hatch, Registration No. NM9511.
Against: Phillip Anthony Tawera.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

206080

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Napier District Court on
3 September 2004, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1984 Honda Prelude, Registration No. PX457.
Against: Timothy William Dixon.
1991 Honda Prelude, Registration No. YK5187.
Against: Isace Taina Nukunuku.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

06120

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Alexandra District Court on
31 August 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

Kawasaki KDX 200 motorcycle.

Against: Clifton Wayne Houpapa.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (P.O. Box 65, Alexandra,
or telephone (03) 440 0061) as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

CHRISTINE OLIVER, Deputy Registrar.

206256

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Nelson District Court for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1987 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. WN5528.

Against: Samnang Bong.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the District Court, Bridge Street,
Nelson, within one month of the date of publication of this
notice, as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

206097

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
31 August 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1991 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. RE2.

Against: Te Amaroa Te Rangi.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. POUTU, Deputy Registrar.

206109

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Gisborne District Court on
31 August 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
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1989 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. BRU406.
Against: John Tansey.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. POUTU, Deputy Registrar.

go6110

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 121

3007

Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
206230

Police

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Huntly District Court on
2 September 2004, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1991 Pontiac Le Mans, Registration No. PB8152.

Against: Sharon Maria Rawiri.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 828 2010) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar.

206128

Terrorism Suppression Act 2002

Labour

Employment Relations Act 2000

Employment Relations Education Leave:

Approved Courses

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to

approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has approved the following
courses:

New Zealand Council of Trade Unions

Title: Workplace Organising Through Active
Education

Public Service Association
Title: Democracy and Planning
(two-day course with NZQA accreditation)
Authorised by:
WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education

Advisory Committee.
206229

Employment Relations Education Leave:
Reapproved Courses

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to
approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.
The ERE Advisory Committee has reapproved the following
courses:
Post Primary Teachers Association
Title: Role of Staff Representatives on Boards of
Trustees
Title: Employment Relations Issues for Middle
Management in Schools
Title: Women Teachers and the Employment
Environment

Designation of Terrorist Entities

On 8 September 2004, pursuant to section 22 of the
Terrorism Suppression Act 2002, the individuals and
organisations listed below have been designated as terrorist
entities as relevant for the purposes of the Terrorism
Suppression Act 2002.

Individuals

Abd Al Hafiz Abd Al Wahab (also known as Ferdjani
Mouloud, Rabah Di Roma, Mourad). Date of Birth:
7 September 1967. Place of Birth: Algeri, Algeria.
Address: Via Lungotevere Dante — Rome, Italy
(Domicile).

Kifane Abderrahmane Date of Birth: 7 March 1963. Place
of Birth: Casablanca, Morocco. Address: Via S. Biagio,
32 or 35 - Sant’ Anastasia (NA), Italy.

Sulaiman Jassem Sulaiman Abo Ghaith (also known as
Abo Ghaith). Date of Birth: 14 December 1965. Place of
Birth: Kuwait.  Nationality: Kuwaiti  citizenship
withdrawn.

Shaykh ’Abd-al-Majid Al-Zindani (also known as
Abdelmajid Al-Zindani, Shaykh ’Abd Al-Majid
Al-Zindani). Date of Birth: circa 1950. Place of Birth:
Yemen. Nationality: Yemeni. Passport: A005487
(Yemen) issued August 13, 1995.

El Heit Ali (also known as Kamel Mohamed, DOB:
30 January 1971, Ali Di Roma). Date of Birth: 20 March
1970. Place of Birth: Rouba, Algeria. Addresses: Via D.
Fringuello, 20 — Rome, Italy. Milan (Domicile).

Hacene Allane (also known as Hassan the Old, Al Sheikh
Abdelhay, Boulahia, Abu al-Foutouh, Cheib Ahcéne).
Date of Birth: 17 January 1941. Place of Birth: El
Ménéa, Algeria. Nationality: Probably Algerian.

Haddad Fethi Ben Assen Date of Birth: 28 March 1963.
Alternate Date of Birth: 28 June 1963. Place of Birth:
Tataouene, Tunisia. Addresses: Via Fulvio Testi, 184
— Cinisello Balsamo (MI) — Italy. Via Porte Giove, 1 —
Mortara (PV), Italy (Domicile). Other information:
Fiscal Code: HDDFTH63H28Z352V.

Kamel Djermane (also known as Bilal, Adel, Fodhil). Date
of Birth: 1965. Place of Birth: Oum el Bouaghi, Algeria.
Nationality: Probably Algerian.

Dhou El-Aich (also known as Abdel Hak). Date of Birth:
5 August 1964. Place of Birth: Debila, Algeria.
Nationality: Probably Algerian.

Aider Farid (also known as Achour Ali). Date of Birth:
12 October 1964. Place of Birth: Algeri, Algeria. Address:
Via Milanese, 5 — 20099 Sesto San Giovanni (MI), Italy.
Other Information: Fiscal Code DRAFRD64R12Z301C.

Bendebka L’Hadi (also known as Abd Al Hadi, Hadi).
Date of Birth: 17 November 1963. Place of Birth:
Algeri, Algeria. Addresses: Via Garibaldi, 70 — San
Zenone al Po (PV), Italy (as of 17th December 2001).
Via Manzoni, 33 — Cinisello Balsamo (MI), Italy
(Domicile).
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Jamel Lounici Date of Birth: 1 February 1962. Place
of Birth: Algiers, Algeria. Other information: Son of
Abdelkader and Johra Birouh.

Abbes Moustafa Date of Birth: 5 February 1962. Place of
Birth: Osniers, Algeria. Address: Via Padova, 82 —
Milan, Italy (Domicile).

Deramchi Othman (also known as Abou Youssef ). Date of
Birth: 7 June 1954. Place of Birth: Tighennif, Algeria.
Addresses: Via Milanese, 5 — 20099 Sesto San Giovanni
(MI), Italy. Piazza Trieste, 11 — Mortara — Italy
(Domicile as of October 2002). Other information:
Fiscal Code DRMTMNS54H07Z301T.

Ahmed Nacer Yacine (also known as Yacine Di Annaba).
Date of Birth: 2 December 1967. Place of Birth:
Annaba, Algeria. Addresses: Rue Mohamed Khemisti,
6 — Annaba (DZZ), Italy. Vicolo Duchessa, 16 and Via
Genova, 121 — Naples, Italy (Domicile).

Abbes Youcef (also known as Giuseppe). Date of Birth:
S January 1965. Place of Birth: Bab El Aoued, Algeria.
Addresses: Via Padova, 82, Milan, Italy (Domicile). Via
Manzoni, 33 — Cinisello Balsamo (MI), Italy (Domicile).

Ahmad Zerfaoui (also known as Abdullah, Abdalla, Smail,
Abu Khaoula, Abu Cholder, Nuhr). Date of Birth:
15 July 1963. Place of Birth: Chrea, Algeria. Nationality:
Probably Algerian.

Organisations

Al Furqgan (also known as Dzemilijati Furkan; Dzem’ijjetul
Furqan; Association for Citizens Rights and Resistance
to Lies; Dzemijetul Furkan; Association of Citizens for
the Support of Truth and Suppression of Lies; Sirat;
Association for Education, Culture and Building
Society-Sirat; Association for Education, Culture and
Building Society-Sirat; Association for Education,
Cultural, and to Create Society —Sirat; Istikamet; In
Siratel). Addresses: Put Mladih Muslimana 30a, 71 000
Sarajevo, BiH; ul. Strossmajerova 72, Zinica, BiH;
Muhameda Hadzijahica #42, Sarajevo, BiH.

Taibah International-Bosnia Offices (also known as
Taibah International Aid Agency; Taibah International
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Aid Association; Al Taibah, Intl.; Taibah International
Aide Association). Addresses: Avde Smajlovic 6,
Sarajevo, BiH; 26 Tabhanska Street, Visoko, BiH; No.3
Velika Cilna Ulica, Visoko, BiH; No. 26 Tahbanksa
Ulica, Sarajevo, BiH.
These designations expire on 8 September 2007, unless they
are earlier revoked or extended pursuant to the Terrorism
Suppression Act 2002.
R. J. ROBINSON, Commissioner of Police.

206228

Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Notice of Claim

This notice is pursuant to section 101 (2) of the Public Trust
Act 2001.

To all creditors and claimants of OBT Limited (a company
that was deregistered in July 2003):

The sum of $8,327.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold
in the name of the deregistered company.

A claim has been lodged by David Wright, a former sole
shareholder of the company.

Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim, less
associated costs, to David Wright, subject to no notice of
a justifiable claim being received on or prior to 14 October
2004.

Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant
must submit a claim to the National Manager, Public
Trust Central Service Centre, P.O. Box 31-543, Lower Hutt
(Attention: Ken Southam), on or prior to the above-mentioned
date.

Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim.
206237

Research, Science & Technology

Foundation for Research, Science, and Technology Act 1990

Notice of Revocation and Replacement of the Government Priorities Under Section 7 (1) of the Foundation
for Research, Science and Technology Act 1990 (“the Act”)
Under section 7 (1) of the Act, the Foundation for Research, Science and Technology (“the foundation”) is hereby advised of

an amendment to the Government’s priorities that the foundation must adhere to in carrying out its functions under section
5 (1) (a) of the Act.

This notice revokes and replaces all previous notices issued under section 7 (1) of the Foundation for Research, Science and
Technology Act 1990, published in the New Zealand Gazette.

General

This statement sets out the Government’s particular policies and priorities that will inform the foundation’s research
investment decisions for 2004/05. The foundation should also refer to the 2004/05 Estimates of Appropriation and the 2004/05
Letter of Expectations, Operating Principles and Vote Statement “Transforming New Zealand”, issued by the Minister of
Research, Science and Technology, June 2004.

Output Class—Research for Industry
Description

This output class supports public good research, science and technology that increases the competitiveness of New Zealand
industries and sectors.
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Outputs comprise the following:

® Research whose primary objective is to advance food and fibre-based industries and related sectors
through innovation. Research portfolios will lead to new products, processes and services that enhance
the competitiveness of these industries and sectors. $123,528,500

e Research whose primary objective is to advance manufacturing and services industries and sectors
through innovation. Assists manufacturing and services industries and sectors to innovate, and includes
research on the broad factors affecting business and economic life. $30,581,600

e Research for the development of infrastructure to underpin economic development. Assists infrastructure
services, such as communications, energy, water and waste, to innovate cost-effectively. It also includes
research on New Zealand’s mineral wealth and understanding of and responses to risks faced from
New Zealand’s physical hazards. $33,698,900

e Research consortia to facilitate public/private research partnerships that provide early user engagement
and increase private investment in New Zealand. Research investment will be made through user-led
research consortia in partnership with research providers. $17,072,000

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:
Scientific and technological quality;
potential benefit to New Zealand through innovation;

contribution to boosting competitiveness of New Zealand industries and sectors; or contribution to developing a robust
infrastructure to underpin economic development;

e clearly defined partnerships and pathways to implementation of the research outcomes; and
e potential to build scientific and technological capability and to increase the level of innovation within user groups.

Output Class—Maori Knowledge and Development Research
Description

o The Maori Knowledge and Development Research output class provides funding to develop Maori
research capability, evolve Maori knowledge and, hence, develop knowledge for the benefit of the nation.
The output class aims to support research that is for Maori, by Maori and which may employ Maori
methodologies. $2,698,000

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:

e Research, science and technology programmes that encourage excellence in the delivery of knowledge for the nation
through research activities envisaged in the description;

e advancing Maori knowledge and knowledge that addresses specific issues and needs; and

e consolidating the Maori knowledge base and broadening and deepening the Maori research skill base.

For the proportion of the funding that is jointly managed by the foundation and the Health Research Council, the foundation
will work closely and constructively with the HRC to ensure benefit for Maori.

Output Class—Social Research

Description

e This output class supports public good research, science and technology that improve societal wellbeing.
The foundation will invest in science and research programmes that have the greatest potential to have a
positive impact on families, communities, culture and identity. $6,592,000

Outputs comprise the following:

e Research on the structures, characteristics and dynamics of population change and identity;

e research on families and households in New Zealand; and

e research focusing on public life.

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:
e Scientific and technological quality;

e research that addresses the seven key knowledge theme areas developed by the Ministry of Social Development, in
conjunction with the Minister of Research, Science and Technology; and

e contribution to improving social well-being.

Output Class—Environmental Research

Description

This output class supports public good research, science and technology that enhance the understanding and management of

our environment. The research contributes to the understanding of species, habitats and ecosystems, and the human, pest and

other influences to which they are exposed.

Research outputs provide the knowledge that underpins the management, protection and enhancement of natural ecosystems.

Research on sustainable use of ecosystems and the productive sector’s environment is also included as is the attention to the

social impacts of new technologies. These outputs contribute to an understanding of the global biophysical environment and

the impact of atmospheric, climatic and other changes to natural, agricultural and other human ecosystems.

The foundation is to focus on the following priorities—

Of the $5.925 million new funding this year, this will be directed to:

e upgrading and maintaining nationally significant databases and collections including an increase (for 2004/05 only) of
$750,000 to upgrade existing databases; and

e supporting air quality and marine biosecurity research.
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Outputs comprise the following:
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e Increasing knowledge and awareness of the state of New Zealand’s ecosystems and improving their

health, diversity and resilience;

e increasing understanding of the global biophysical environment;

$33,816,000
$24,119,400

e improving the quality of human environments and enhancing the capacity to use and manage ecosystems

efficiently and sustainably; and

e sustainable management of the productive sector’s environment.

$5,947,000
$30,496,600

As it invests, the foundation will give priority to portfolios of research that meet the following criteria:

e Scientific and technological quality; and

e contributions to the understanding of species, habitats and ecosystems, and the human, pest and other influences to which

they are exposed.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of September 2004.

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Research, Science and Technology.

206252

Tertiary Education Commission

Industry Training Act 1992

REINZ Industry Training Organisation Limited

Pursuant to section 5 of the Industry Training Act 1992,
full recognition has been granted to REINZ Industry

Training Organisation Limited to set standards at Levels 1 to
8 on the National Qualifications Framework for the real
estate industry for a further period of five years with effect
from 24 June 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2004.

STEVE MAHAREY, Associate Minister of Education
(Tertiary Education).

206115

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Electricity Commission

Electricity Governance Regulations 2003

Electricity Act 1992

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance
Amendment Rules (No. 8) 2004

Pursuant to section 1721 of the Electricity Act 1992, I notify
the amendment of the Electricity Governance Rules 2003
(“the Rules”).

The empowering provisions for the electricity governance
regulations in relation to which the Rules are amended are
sections 172D (2) (a) and (b) of the Electricity Act 1992.

A brief description of the nature of the amendment follows:
The amendment consists of removing the requirement
for the system operator to provide constraint information
to the reconciliation manager, and replace it with the
requirement for the system operator to provide
disconnected node information to the reconciliation
manager.

These rules come into force on 14 October 2004.

Copies of the Rules, including this amendment, may

be inspected free of charge or purchased from the

Electricity Governance Board (also known as the Electricity

Commission), Level Seven, ASB Tower, 2 Hunter Street,

Wellington.

The Rules can also be viewed on the Electricity Governance

Board web site:
http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/govern/regs/

index.html

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2004.

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Energy.

au6215

Notice of the Grant of an Exemption No. 26

This notice of the grant of an exemption is issued by
the Electricity Commission (“Commission”), formally
constituted as the Electricity Governance Board under the
Electricity Act 1992, pursuant to Regulation 194 of
the Electricity Governance Regulations 2003 (“Regulations”)
in favour of Transpower New Zealand Limited
(“Transpower”), Contact Energy Limited (“Contact”),
Meridian Energy Limited (“Meridian”), Genesis Power
Limited (“Genesis”) and Alinta ENZ Limited (“Alinta”).

This exemption is being granted under urgency in reliance
on Regulation 194 (4).

Notice of the Grant of an Exemption (“notice™)

Regulation 194 (2) requires that the exemption and
the Commission’s reasons for granting it are notified in the
New Zealand Gazette as soon as practicable after being
granted.

Subject to the terms and conditions imposed upon
Transpower, Contact, Meridian, Genesis and Alinta in
respect of any exemption contained within this notice,
the Commission hereby notifies it grants an exemption to
Transpower, Contact, Meridian, Genesis and Alinta from
the requirement to comply with the following Electricity
Governance Rules (“Rules”):

1. Rule 11.5.2 of section IV of part C (event costs
allocated to event causers).

Terms and Conditions of the Grant of the Exemption

Pursuant to Regulation 194 (1), the Commission may, in its
discretion and upon the terms and conditions (if any) that
it thinks fit, exempt any participant, or class of participants,
from compliance with all or any of the Rules.
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The Commission must include an expiry date pursuant to
Regulation 194 (5) (b).

In respect of the exemption contained within this notice, the
Commission imposes the following terms and conditions:

1. The exemption shall expire on 28 February 2005.

The Commission notes that Regulation 196 provides that an
exemption may be varied or revoked, either on the application
by a participant or on the initiative of the Commission.
Commission’s Reasons for Grant of the Exemption
Contained in This Notice

The reasons for granting of the exemption are as follows:

(a) The Commission has concerns that the instantaneous
reserve under-frequency event charge is creating
negative market impacts.

(b) Granting the exemption will allow time for the
Commission to investigate the issue and, if required,
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implement rule changes which appropriately address
the concerns.

Date Upon Which the Exemption Becomes Effective

Pursuant to Regulation 195, the date upon which the
exemption contained in this notice takes effect, being a date
which is not earlier than the date of the New Zealand
Gazette notice in respect of the exemption, is 16 September
2004.

Pursuant to Regulation 194 (5) (c), the Commission will
publicise the exemption on the Commission’s web site and
will have regard to any views that participants make known
to it by 18 October 2004 at 5.00 p.m.

For and on behalf of the Electricity Governance Board:
ROY HEMMINGWAY, Chairman.

au6231

Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Public Works Act 1981

Disposal of Stewardship Area

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations
Manager of the West Coast Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation gives notice of the disposal in fee simple of
the land described in the Schedule for a consideration
of $5,000.00.

Nelson Land District—Buller District

Schedule

Area
m?

4991 Part Section 198, Town of Millerton and Sections
197,200, 201 and 282, Town of Millerton.

Dated at Hokitika this 10th day of September 2004.
CHRIS HICKFORD.
(File: DOC HK PAC-11-01-55)

In6194

Description

Land Act 1948

Reservation of Land

Under the Land Act 1948, the Conservator for the Otago
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation sets apart
the land described in the Schedule as a Government purpose
(access road) reserve, subject to the provisions of the
Reserves Act 1977.
Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
Schedule

Area Description

ha p

22.7500 Section 1, SO 24060, subject to an easement
created by YEC 6068617.1 (Computer Interest
Register 163502).

Dated at Dunedin this 9th day of September 2004.
J. E. CONNELL.
(File: DOC CO PAR-13-02-19)

In6138

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Use in
Connection with a Road (Temporary
Occupation)—Auckland City

Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”).

The land described below is required for use in connection
with a road (temporary occupation) during the construction
of State Highway No. 20 at Mt Roskill, Auckland.

The land is required for a temporary road diversion during
construction of an overbridge at Hayr Road.

The proposed land use is in accordance with the designation
under the district plan.

The owner of the land and those persons with a registered
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s
intention to take their land and their right to object.

Any other person having the right to object may send a
written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, Level
Eight, District Court Building (P.O. Box 7147), Wellesley
Street, Auckland, within 20 working days after the date of
publication of this notice.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, a
public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and
place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of
this advice should contact Gill Robertson, The Property
Group Limited, P.O. Box 104, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 8465.

North Auckland Land Registry—Auckland City
Schedule

261 square metres, being part of Lot 1, DP 80201 (part
Computer Freehold Register NA36D/887) and shown as
Section 1 on SO 335770.

The land is located at 8-10 Carr Road.
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2004.
JOHN TAMIHERE, Minister for Land Information.

In6095
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Land Declared Road—Fairburn Road,
Far North District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and vested in Far North District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule
Area
m?

217 Part Allotment 99, Parish of Kaiaka; marked

“G” on SO 68226 (part Computer Register
NA362/215).

1 Part Allotment 188, Parish of Kaiaka; marked
“H” on SO 68226 (part Computer Register
NA3C/138).

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1023)

In6074

Description
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1511 Part Lot 1, DP 192219; shown as Section 3 on
SO 335340 (part Computer Registers 67446 and
67447).

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1027)

In6107

Land Declared Road—3 and 5 Lowery Avenue,
Mt Roskill, Auckland

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City Council
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m?
182 Part Lot 348, DP 21081 (part New Zealand
0a0r7.2p  Gazette, 23 August 1956, page 1128).

132 Part Lot 347, DP 21081 (part New Zealand
0a0r5.2p  Gazette, 23 August 1956, page 1128).

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8204)

In6076

Description

Land Declared Road—588 Chapel Road, Botany
Downs, Manukau City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road vested in Manukau City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Manukau City
Schedule
Area
2

652 Part Lot 1, DP 192219; shown as Section 1 on
SO 335340 (part Computer Registers 67446 and
67447).

740 Part Lot 1, DP 192219; shown as Section 2 on
SO 335340 (part Computer Registers 67446 and
67447).

Description

Land Acquired for Justice Purposes—Ha Crescent,
Manukau City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is hereby acquired for Justice purposes and shall vest
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Manukau City
Schedule

Area o
ha Description
1.5352  Section 1, SO 337126 (Computer Freehold
Register NA130A/158).

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9761A)

In6195

Land Declared Road—Chichester Drive, Papakura

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and remain vested in Papakura District Council.
North Auckland Land District—Papakura District
Schedule

Area

Description
m? p

76 Lot 19, DP 74299 (all Computer Register
NA30B/647).

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1560)

In6134

Land Acquired for Road—Pyes Pa Road, Western
Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Arga Description
m
533  Section 6, SO 326068 (part Computer Register

SA649/103).
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368 Section 13 SO 326068 (part Computer Register
SA649/103).

494  Section 14 SO 326068 (part Computer Register
SA715/175).

132 Section 18 SO 326068 (part Computer Register
SAS50C/357).

74  Section 19 SO 326068 (part Computer Register
SAS50C/358).

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9454)

In6083
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Land Acquired for Road—Youngson Road,
Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Anrl%a Description
556 Marked “C” on S.0. 60627 (part Computer
Register 84146).
480 Marked “D” on S.0. 60627 (part Computer
Register 84146).

Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9958)

In6081

Road Stopping—Kakaramea Road, Waipa District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act

1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land

Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information

New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the

Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall remain vested

in Waipa District Council.

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District

Schedule

Arezta

m
8744  Section 1, SO 317367.

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of September 2004.

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2004/9961)

In6216

Description

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 2,
Norsewood, Tararua District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is hereby acquired for road which, pursuant to section
88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road,
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limited access road and State highway and shall vest in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Tararua District

Schedule

Land Acquired as Road
Ar%a

Description
m

3 Part Section 1, SO 5698; shown as Section 2 on
SO 333495 (part Computer Freehold Register
HBP1/1300).

12 Part Section 2, SO 5698; shown as Section 3 on
SO 333495 (part Computer Freehold Register
HBP1/1301).
5 Part Lot 2, DP 6638; shown as Section 4 on
SO 333495 (part Computer Freehold Register
HB134/184).
297 Part Suburban Section 66, Norsewood; shown as
Section 5 on SO 333495 (part Computer
Freehold Register HBG1/350).
6 Part Suburban Section 67, Norsewood; shown as
Section 6 on SO 333495 (part Computer
Freehold Register HBG1/351).
45 Part Suburban Section 210, Norsewood; shown
as Section 7 on SO 333495 (part Computer
Freehold Register HBC4/264).
Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8718)

In6150

Road to be Stopped and Set Apart for the
Generation of Electricity—Pukaki and Ohau
Canals, Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the portions of road adjoining or passing through
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and further declares, pursuant to section 52 (1), to
be set apart for the generation of electricity and vested in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Area .
ha Description

0.2683 Part Run 336 and part Rural Section 36867,
marked “V” on SO 16044.

0.3057 Part Rural Section 36867, marked “X” on
SO 16044.
3.3780 Part Rural Section 36867, Reserve 4023 and Bed

of Lake Ohau; shown as Section 15 on
SO 321280.

Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of August 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5755)

In6169

Road to be Stopped and Set Apart for the
Generation of Electricity—Pukaki High Dam,
Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
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Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the portions of road adjoining or passing through
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and further declares, pursuant to section 52 (1), to
be set apart for the generation of electricity and vested in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Area ..
ha Description

1.0215 Parts Reserve 3702 and Reserves 5075, 5070,
5068, 5069 and 5066; marked “B” on SO 17378.

8.2400 Part Reserves 3701 and 3865, Closed Road,
Pukaki River bed; marked “C” on SO 15657.

1.5250 Closed Road, Pukaki River Bed, part Reserves
183 and 4038; marked “E” on SO 17378.

0.4248 Sections 1 to 16 and 19, Town of Pukaki,
Reserves 5014 and 5074; marked “F” on
SO 17378.

9.0500 Part Reserve 3865 and Pukaki River Bed; shown
as Section 2 on SO 303589.

Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of August 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5755)

In6170
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 6,
Makarora, Queenstown Lakes District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 6
and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m2
112 Part Lot 1, DP 305642; shown as Section 4 on

SO 320689 (part Computer Freehold Register
22560).

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/8883)

In6151

Description

Road Realignment—Dunstan Road, Alexandra

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister of Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby declared road and
vested in Central Otago District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the road
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with
the land in Computer Register OTA1/764, subject to an
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easement in gross to convey water by transfer 879859 and
mortgage 5179880.3.

(c) Declares the land described in the Third Schedule to
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated
with the land in Computer Register OTA1/764, subject to an
easement in gross to convey water by transfer 879859 and
mortgage 5179880.3.

Otago Land District—Central Otago District
First Schedule

Land to be Declared Road
Anrlga Description
17 Section 1, SO 334710 (part Computer Register
OTA1/764).
1968 Section 3, SO 334710 (part Computer Register
OTA1/764).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Aéleza Description

4395 Section 2, SO 334710.
521 Section 4, SO 334710.

Third Schedule
Land to be Taken
Arezza
m

594 Section 127, Block VII, Leaning Rock Survey
District (part Computer Register OT3329).

Dated at Christchurch this 10th day of September 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/415)

In6254

Description

Road Realignment—Walker Road, Whangarei

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreements to
that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road
and is vested in Whangarei District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Second, Third, Fourth and
Fifth Schedules to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3):

(1) The areas described in the Second Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA1065/231 Limited, subject to mortgage
5325653.5.

(ii)) The areas described in the Third Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA1014/9 Limited, subject to mortgage D610269.3.

(i) The area described in the Fourth Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA58B/698 Limited.

(iv) The areas described in the Fifth Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NAS58B/696 Limited.

(c) Declares the land described in the Sixth, Seventh
and Eighth Schedules to this notice to be taken under section
119, and

(v) The areas described in the Sixth Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
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NA 1065/231
5325653.5.

(vi) The area described in the Seventh Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA1014/9 Limited, subject to mortgage D610269.3.

(vii) The area described in the Eighth Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA58B/698 Limited.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road

Area
m?
1922 Part Lot 2, DP 202764; shown as Section 3 on

SO 70037 (part Computer Register NA128C/656
Limited).
538 Part Allotment 136, Parish of Waikiekie; shown

as Section 5 on SO 70037 (part Computer
Register NA1065/231 Limited).

7180 Part Allotments E76, W77 and E77, Parish of
Waikiekie; shown as Section 6 on SO 70037
(part Computer Register NA1014/9 Limited).

2390 Part Allotment NW137, Parish of Waikiekie,
shown as Section 11 on SO 70037 (part
Computer Register NA821/115 Limited).

2288 Part Allotment SE137, Parish of Waikiekie;
shown as Section 13 on SO 70037 (part
Computer Register NA1065/231 Limited).

1654 Part Allotment 79, Parish of Waikiekie; shown
as Section 19 on SO 70037 (part Computer
Register NA58B/697).

5569 Part Allotment E76, Parish of Waikiekie; shown
as Section 22 on SO 70037 (part Computer
Register NA1014/9 Limited).

2138 Part Allotment SE137, Parish of Waikiekie;
shown as Section 2 on SO 330921 (part
Computer Register NAS8B/698 Limited).

3848 Part Allotment 79, Parish of Waikiekie; shown
as Section 4 on SO 330921 (part Computer
Register NA5S8B/697).

1369 Part Allotment N78, Parish of Waikiekie; shown
as Section 5 on SO 330921 (part Computer
Register NA1014/9 Limited).

Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Limited, subject to mortgage

Description

Area
2

Description
m

6048 Adjoining Allotments 136 and E76, Parish of
Waikiekie, and Lot 2, DP 202764; shown as
Section 1 on SO 70037.

5285 Adjoining Allotments 136, W77 and E77, Parish
of Waikiekie; shown as Section 8 on SO 70037.

Third Schedule

Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area
m?

389 Adjoining Allotment E76, Parish of Waikiekie:
shown as Section 4 on SO 70037.

5533 Adjoining Allotments N78, E77, and part
Allotments NWI137 and SE137, Parish of
Waikiekie; shown as Section 1 on SO 330921.

Description
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Fourth Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Ar%a
m
4090 Adjoining part Allotment SE137, Parish of
Waikiekie; shown as Section 3 on SO 330921.

Fifth Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Ar%a
m
1501 Adjoining Part Allotment 138, Parish of
Waikiekie; shown as Section 20 on SO 70037.

242 Adjoining Part Allotment 138, Parish of
Waikiekie; shown as Section 18 on SO 70037.

Sixth Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Area
m2
876 Part Lot 2, DP 202764; shown as Section 2 on
SO 70037 (part Computer Register NA128C/656
Limited).
8002 Part Allotments W77 and E77, Parish of
Waikiekie; shown as Section 7 on SO 70037
(part Computer Register NA1014/9 Limited).
1802 Part Allotment E76, Parish of Waikiekie; shown
as Section 21 on SO 70037 (part Computer
Register NA1014/9 Limited).

Description

Description

Description

Seventh Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Area o
m? Description

58 Part Allotment NW137, Parish of Waikiekie;
shown as Section 10 on SO 70037 (part
Computer Register NA821/115).

2532 Part Allotment SE137, Parish of Waikiekie;
shown as Section 12 on SO 70037 (part
Computer Register NA1065/231 Limited).

Eighth Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Arga
m

120 Part Allotment 79, Parish of Waikiekie; shown
as Section 6 on SO 330921 (part Computer
Register NA58B/697).

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1024)

In6073

Description

Land Declared Road—Gtreville Road, North
Shore City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
(excluding mineral interests reserved by section 206 of the
Land Act 1924) to be road and to remain vested in North
Shore City Council.

North Auckland Land District—North Shore City
Schedule
Arga
m

438 Part Lot 5, DP 54464; shown as Section 1 on
SO 322459 (part Computer Register NA17A/372).

Description
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Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9982)

In6144

Road Realignment—Pyes Pa Road, Western
Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in
Western Bay of Plenty District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and,
pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in
Computer Register 17819.

(c) Pursuant to section 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant
to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer
Register 17817.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Area e
ha Description
1.1491 Part Lot 6, DP 304420; shown as Section 2 on

SO 331223 (part Computer Register 17817).
mZ
2307 Part Lot 5, DP 304420; shown as Section 1 on
SO 331223 (part Computer Register 17820).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Area
m?

3475 Adjoining or passing through Lot 6, DP 304420
and part Lot 7, DP 304420; shown as Section 4
on SO 331223.

7083 Adjoining or passing through Lot 4, DP 304420;
shown as Section 13 on SO 331223.
Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Arga
m

3407 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2, DP 304420
and Lot 6, DP 304420; shown as Section 14 on
SO 331223.

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9960)

In6168

Description

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Upland Road, Western
Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the
land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in Western Bay of Plenty
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District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Anrlga Description
149  Section 1, SO 335189 (part Computer Register

SA54B/715).
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/10042)

1n6082

Road Stopping—Sylvester Road, Hamilton City

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act

1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land

Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information

New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in

the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall remain

vested in Hamilton City Council.

South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City

Schedule

Area

m?
6100 Section 2, SO 336498.

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2004.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2004/9995)

In6199

Description

Land Declared Road—off Blueridge Drive,
Taupo District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
(excluding mineral interests reserved by section 59 of the
Land Act 1948) to be road and to remain vested in
Taupo District Council.

South Auckland Land District—Taupo District
Schedule

Anrlga Description
3262 Lot 5, DPS65648 (all Computer Register

SA55C/697).
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/10006)

In6122

Land Set Apart for Recreation Reserve
(Sumnervale Reserve)—Christchurch City

Pursuant to section 52 (4) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be set apart for recreation reserve, subject to the Reserves
Act 1977, and shall remain vested in Christchurch City
Council.
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Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
Schedule

Aﬁza Description

7.6063 Lot 17, DP 17015 and Lot 5, DP 17405
(Computer Register 627/58).

m2

4818 Part Lot 1, DP 58915 (balance Computer

Register 34D/133). Subject to the rights to
drain water contained in transfers 872933/2,
874618A/1, 881801/2 and 916350/2 and together
with a right to drain water and sewage specified
in easement certificate 497398/3 and the rights of
way contained in transfers 395653 and 586332.

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of September 2004.

R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/1999/3483/A-02)

In6206

Land Declared Road—Bond and Ronaldsay
Streets, Palmerston, Waitaki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and remain vested in the Waitaki District Council.
Otago Land District—Waitaki District
Schedule
Area
2
492 Part Lot 1, DP 318093; shown as Section 1 on

SO 339974 (part Computer Freehold Register
70776).

Description
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250 Part Lot 1, DP 318093; shown as Section 2 on
SO 339974 (part Computer Freehold Register
70776).

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of September 2004.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1532)

In6214

Reserves Act 1977

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the
Waikato Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
revokes the reservation as a recreation reserve over the land
described in the Schedule to enable its disposal under
section 25 (3) (b) of the Act.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—Waipa District

Area
2

Description
m

8296 Allotment 458, Te Rapa Parish. All Computer
Register 171438.
Dated at Hamilton this 6th day of September 2004.
G. N. MARTIN.
(File: DOC RRL-062)

n6071

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

. . . Serial Date of  Price .
Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number  Enactment  Code Retail
Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Overseas Companies) Exemption 2004/314 10/9/04 2-A $1.60

Amendment Notice 2004
Misuse of Drugs Misuse of Drugs (Ephedrine and Pseudoephedrine)  2004/315 13/9/04 5-BY $2.30
Act 1975 Amendment Regulations 2004
Misuse of Drugs Misuse of Drugs (Classification of Ephedrine and 2004/316 13/9/04 2-A $1.60
Act 1975 Pseudoephedrine) Order Commencement
Order 2004
Building Act 1991 Building Amendment Regulations 2004 2004/317 13/9/04 4-BX $2.10
Injury Prevention, Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation, and Compensation ~ 2004/318 13/9/04 5-BY $2.30
Rehabilitation, and (Liability to Pay or Contribute to Cost of
Compensation Treatment) Amendment Regulations 2004
Act 2001
Resource Management Resource Management (Earlier Expiry of 2004/319 13/9/04 3-BX $2.10
Act 1991 Moratorium—Central Pegasus Bay) Order 2004

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p
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Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 19-287),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and
located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs6227

General Section

1 1mi 1. The Disclosure Financial Statements in respect of the
Ardmore All'p ort Limited financial year ended 31 March 2004 have been

completed and audited in compliance with the
Regulations.

Alrport Authorltles (All‘pOl‘t Cor.npanles 2. These statements are available to be inspected by
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 appointment and/or copies can be obtained from:

e The company offices situated at:
Disclosure Financial Statements for Ardmore 511 Harvard Lane, Papakura, Auckland.
Airport Limited—For the Year Ended
31 March 2004
Pursuant to the Airport Authorities (Airport Companies

Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 (“Regulations™),
Ardmore Airport Limited (“the company”) confirms that:

e The company on request by:
Telephone: (09) 298 9544.
RICHARD GATES, Chief Executive.

256129

Midwifery Council

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2004 No. 2

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 (“the Act”), the following
notice is given.

This notice sets out an additional category of fees to be charged by the Midwifery Council under the Act, from the
commencement of Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2004 No. 2.
(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fee—The Midwifery Council adds to the Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2004, the following fee, payable to the council, specified
in the attached Schedule.

3. Tax—The fee is inclusive of goods and services tax.

“The Register” refers to the Register of Midwives.

Schedule
Fees Payable b

1. Application by a New Zealand graduate for a practising certificate where the previous practising certificate
was issued:

— immediately after entry to the Register; and

— in the immediately preceding period of between 1 January and 31 March 280.00
Dated at Wellington this 13th day of September 2004.
SUSAN YORKE, Registrar, Midwifery Council.
Note: This notice should be read in conjunction with the one published in New Zealand Gazette, 5 August 2004, page 2400.

256232
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Physiotherapy Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Physiotherapy (Fees) Notice 16 September 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out a fee to be charged by the Physiotherapy Board under section 130 (1) (a) of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—This notice may be cited as the Physiotherapy (Fees) Notice 16 September 2004 and shall
come into force on 14 October 2004.

2. Fees—The Physiotherapy Board sets the fees and levies, payable to the board, specified in the Schedule to this notice.
3. Tax—The fee is inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule
Fees Payable b
Application for re-registration within the scope of practice of physiotherapist from persons removed from the

Register prior to 18 September 2004 under section 16 of the Physiotherapy Act 1949 135.00

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of September 2004.
WILLIAM WHITTAKER, Registrar, Physiotherapy Board.

256218

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.
Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Trust Particulars

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions
of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. The purpose of the community trust is to provide charitable, cultural,
philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community.

Trustees: Mr P. F. Mcllraith B.A. (chairperson), Mrs C. E. Brand B.COM., C.A. (retired), Ms R. A. Carruthers LL.B.,
Mr S. J. Dorman LL.B., Mr G. J. Geering Q.S.0., Mrs K. I. Mattingley DIP.GRAD.SOC.WK., M.N.Z.A.S.W., Mrs M. B. Ross B.A.,
DIP.TCH., Mrs H. A. Sim, Mrs H. Weeks.

Bankers: Westpac Bank, 243 Stafford Street, Timaru.
Auditors: Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants, 26 Canon Street, Timaru.
Executive Manager: Mr J. B. Wilson, P.O. Box 983, Community House, Timaru.

Chairperson’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

It is with pleasure that I report to you on the financial accounts and the operations of The Community Trust of Mid & South
Canterbury Inc. for the year ended 31 March 2004.

Financial Considerations

After a period of 36 months of indifferent financial returns, I can report the trust’s most successful year under its present
structure.

The return on investments to the year ending 31 March 2004 was 15.34%. While that is pleasing within itself, the trust
exceeded the index benchmark returns by 2.67%

Your trust sets itself a long-term objective of returning an average of 7% p.a. and this year’s effort goes a long way to restoring
this average.

Those of you who follow our investment strategy will note the trust has stayed with an asset allocation to growth investments
of 31%. This allocation alone returned 32.89% for offshore equities and 32.23% for New Zealand shares.

The trust also benefited by being 100% hedged in terms of currency risk from December 2003.

Operational Matters

Management

In June 2003, John Wilson was employed as executive manager of the Mid & South Community Trust. John came to us with
a high profile and as a well-known community person in Timaru holding a number of prominent positions.

The change of management required a period of induction, and John has completed our strategic plan and has integrated
a working annual business plan to guide us through to our long-term objectives.
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My thanks also to Sally Marsh, administration officer for the trust. Sally’s efficiency is always appreciated and it is very
appropriate that she is acknowledged in this report.

The year 2003 was a watershed year in that it saw the retirement of our long-time executive director Bruce Strathern.
Bruce was an asset to this organisation and continues to be an asset to the community where his work with not-for-profit
organisations is outstanding. His time with the trust was characterised by the development of best practise policies in the
running of the trust administration.

The Trustees

It is a privilege to preside over such an excellent board of trustees. Their wide range of expertise is focused always on ways in
which your trust can improve and enhance this community. In October, the trust said goodbye to Trevor Mclntyre, This was a
bittersweet experience as Trevor was an excellent trustee with a depth of knowledge in youth affairs that is sorely missed.
I wish to thank him for the outstanding contribution he has made to this trust. However, we were collectively very proud that
he was appointed as Headmaster of Christchurch Boys’ High School. This is an exceptional achievement and we wish Trevor
the very best for the challenges ahead.

The trust has been running with a trustee vacancy since October 2003.

Trust Activities

December 2003 saw the launch of a “social research study” that was facilitated and underwritten by your trust. The trustees,
identifying there was a lack of co-ordinated information on which to form good donation criteria, felt this restriction most
probably applied to other grant makers within this region. The resulting work titled Mid & South Canterbury: A Profile was
presented to the community at an event held in Timaru in December and was supported by a large number of community
organisations. The trust has been heartened by the feedback and uptake of this research. We wish to acknowledge the financial
support of the Timaru District Council and the Department of Internal Affairs in this study.

A number of trustees attended and participated in the annual community trust conference held this year in Taupo. At that
meeting, your trust made a commitment, in conjunction with the majority of the other community trusts, to fund our share in
a global research study of not-for-profit organisations conducted by the Johns Hopkins University, Maryland, United States of
America. The combined trusts are working in conjunction with the Department of Statistics and the resulting report will enable
New Zealand to measure the size and robustness of community volunteering against other nation states on an ongoing basis.
I believe this to be a very worthy initiative and I am proud our trust has made this commitment.

Donations

This financial year has indeed been a busy one for the trustees. You will note that the donation round for the year ending
31 March 2004, is based on the performance of the previous year. While the donation round was smaller in terms of dollars, we
endeavoured to be fair and consistent in our distribution. You will also note we have been more severe in restricting new large
capital projects in an effort to maintain support to those smaller, valuable organisations that have fewer options and capabilities
to resource themselves. We look forward to a much larger distribution in the ensuing year.

Philanthropy New Zealand (PNZ)

Your trust resolved to become a member of this organisation. PNZ is committed to growing the concept of gifting and also
provides support for grant-making organisations. This body has a growing membership of community and energy trusts that
gain professional development for their directors.

Appointment of Auditor

The trust has again appointed Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants of Timaru, to act as auditors to the trust.
PETER MCILRAITH, Chairperson.

Date: 23 August 2004.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

2004 2003
3 3
Income:
Interest: Managed funds 978,393 881,073
Interest: Other 825 416
Dividends: Managed funds 187,246 142,209
Total income 1,166,464 1,023,698
Less expenses—
Direct investment expenditure:
Management fees 63,350 78,554
Consultancy fees 14,882 42,431
Total direct investment expenditure 78,232 120,985
1,088,232 902,713
Less operating expenditure:
Advertising 8,941 7,834
Auditors’ fees 4,950 4,050
Interest - 184
Legal fees 738 546
Postage, tolls and fax 354 1,668

Printing and stationery 2,318 7,944
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Salary and wages
Professional fees:
— Accountancy and advisory
Socio-economic study
— Taxation
— Bequest programme
— Angoa project
Sundry administration expenses
Conference expenses
Internal Affairs Department costs
Trustees:
— Meeting expenses
— Travel
— Honoraria
Trustees’ insurance
Trustees’ training
Staff recruitment
Total operating expenditure

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 121

Net income before movement in managed funds

Movement in Managed Funds
Offshore debt
Offshore equity
New Zealand debt
New Zealand equity

Net surplus/(deficit) transferred to trust fund

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Opening equity:
Net surplus/(loss) for year
Plus donations lapsed
Less donations approved
Closing equity

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2004

Trust capital:
Capital base
Inflation reserve
General reserves

Represented by—
Current assets:
Provision for tax
Westpac Bank:
— Subsidiary company account
— Current account
Sundry debtors
Advances

Less current liabilities:
Sundry creditors
Donations approved not yet paid
Total current liabilities
Working capital
Add non current assets—
Managed Funds Investments:

Note

[O8)

10

3021

96,301 87,860
13,056 10,401
4,243 16,740
17,349 11,643

448 -

516 -

9,313 20,876
7,356 7,342
4,919 6,625
45297 45,018
3,595 6,115
21,029 18,968
4,569 3,847

- 2,105

10,159 7,945
255,451 267,711
832,781 635,002
46,358 669,981
2,770,406 (3,958,844)
93,865 397,939
767,655 (639,577)
3,678,284 (3,530,501)
4,511,065 (2,895,499)
2004 2003

$ $
31,136,967 34,729,876
4,511,065 (2,895,499)
23,897 26,000
(342,292) (723,410)
35,329,637 31,136,967
2004 2003

$ $
32,087,148 31,136,967
3,242,489 -
35,329,637 31,136,967
4319 11,232
1,143 3,141
41,400 74,401
15,425 31,652

_ 40,000

62,287 160,426
51,639 96,612
105,400 461,904
157,039 558,516
(94,752) (398,090)
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New Zealand debt 2
New Zealand equity 2
— Offshore debt

Offshore equity

Net assets

Signed on behalf of the board of trustees.

Chairperson: C. E. BRAND.

Trustee: Trustee.

Dated: 23 August 2004.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Interest on deposits

Taxation refund

Cash was applied to:
Suppliers of goods and services
Donations paid

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:

Withdrawal of managed funds

Cash was applied to:
Managed funds

Net cash flows from investing activities

Increase/(decrease) in cash held

Add opening cash 1 April 2003

Cash as at 31 March 2004

Comprised of—

Westpac Bank:
Subsidiary company account
Current account

Reconciliation of Net Surplus and Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net surplus transferred to equity
Plus donations returned
Less donations approved

Plus/(less) non cash items:
Managed funds gains/losses
Transfer from Aorangi Park Trust

Movements in working capital:
Increase/(decrease) in donations approved not yet paid
Increase/(decrease) in creditors
(Increase)/decrease in accrued interest
(Increase)/decrease in tax refund due
(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors

Movements in working capital

Net cashflow from operating activities
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18,426,714 14,470,443
3,701,056 2,916,785
6,001,900 6,021,337
7,294,719 8,126,492
35,424,389 31,535,057
35,329,637 31,136,967
2004 2003
$ $
825 417
4,763 589
5,588 1,006
(281,180) (320,421)
(674,899) (844,717)
(956,079) (1,165,138)
(950,491) (1,164,133)
915,492 1,217,141
915,492 1,217,141
915,492 1,217,141
915,492 1,217,141
(34,999) 53,009
77,542 24,533
42,543 77,542
1,143 3,141
41,400 74,401
42,543 77,542
2004 2003
$ $
4,511,065 (2,899,679)
23,897 26,000
(342,292) (723,410)
4,192,670 (3,597,089)
(4,804,824) 2,369,387
40,000 40,000
(4,764,824) 2,409,387
(572,154) (1,187,702)
(356,504) (187,308)
(44,973) 32,488
- 154,973
6,913 (3,731)
16,227 27,147
(378.337) 23,569
(950,491) (1,164,133)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. is a charitable trust incorporated under the Trustee Banks Restructuring
Act 1988. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and generally
accepted accounting policies.

General Accounting Policies

The general accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are:

e The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on the
fact that the trust is a going concern.

e The matching of revenues earned and expenses incurred using accrual accounting.
Particular Accounting Policies
The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and financial
position:
(a) Dividend Income
Dividend income is included in the consolidated statement of financial performance when it is received.
(b) Donations
Donations, special projects and community loans are accounted for when they are approved for payment.
(c) Investments

Investments held as managed funds are shown at market value. Net income including unrealised gains or losses from
holding such investments are recorded in the consolidated statement of financial performance.

(d) Trust Capital
Trust capital is made up of:
(i) Capital fund — which records initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares).

(i) Inflation reserve — it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index
to the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This amount to be allocated from trust profit
on an annual basis.

(i) Uncommitted surplus represents the balance of any profit remaining.
(e) Basis of Consolidation
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. and its subsidiary the Trust Bank South Canterbury Community
Trust Charities Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.
Changes in Accounting Policies

(a) While the trust has not changed its policy with respect to the capital and reserves of the trust, unfortunately prior year
financial results depleted the capital and reserves:
(i) Capital fund — The initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares) was $32,087,148.
(ii) Inflation reserve — It is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index to
the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. The nominal inflation reserve required under this
policy at 31 March 2004 is $4,892,604 and it is the trustees intention to restore the inflation reserve accordingly.

(b) There have been no other changes in accounting policy.

2. Capital Fund 2004 2003
$ $
Initial capital fund 31,136,967 32,087,148
Transfer from/to general reserves 950,181 (950,181)
Balance at end of the year 32,087,148 31,136,967
3. Inflation Reserve
Balance at beginning of the year - 2,539,687
Transfer from/to general reserves 3,242,489 (2,539,687)
Balance at end of year 3,242,489 —
4. General Reserves
Balance at beginning of the year - 103,041
Add: Surplus for the year 4,511,065 -
Transfer from capital - 950,181
Transfer from inflation reserve — 2,539,687
Add: Donations returned 23,897 26,000
4,534,962 3,618,909
Deduct: Donations approved (342,292) (723,410)
Deduct: Deficit for the year - (2,895,499)
Transfer to capital (950,181) -
Transfer to inflation reserve (3,242,489) —

Balance at end of the year — —
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5. Donations Approved Not Yet Paid
Approved donations not yet paid out include:
2004 2003
$ $
Fairlie Beautifying Society - 10,000
Lake Tekapo Promotion Association 5,000 5,000
Caroline House Inc. - 10,000
IHC South Canterbury 1,500 1,500
SC Car Club - 5,000
SC Cricket Development Trust 75,000 75,000
SC Sports Stadium Trust - 100,000
Ashburton Area Equestrian Federation - 1,000
Ashburton Eastern United Soccer Club - 450
Ashburton Hockey Assn - 900
Ashburton Musical Parenting - 165
Mania-o-roto Rover Scout Crew — 20,000
Mid Canterbury Soccer - 500
Fairlie Museum Inc. - 500
Mackenzie Junior Netball - 500
Air Training Corp 15th Squadron - 200
Athletics S C All Weather Track Trust - 100,000
Caroline House Inc. - 36,000
Project Waimate - 5,000
SC Conservation Trust 500 500
Aoraki Polytechnic - 7,000
Caroline House Inc. - 5,000
Studholme District History Committee - 1,000
Geraldine Amateur Swim Club - 30,000
Ashburton College Technology - 46,689
Ashburton Community Pool 20,000 -
Mid Canterbury Cricket Association 1,000 -
Hockey South Canterbury 1,000 -
Sport South Canterbury 1,400 -
105,400 461,904

6. Taxation

The trust is exempt from tax with effect from 1 April 2004 in accordance with section CB 4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act
1994. The trust was in a tax loss position up to 31 March 2004.

7. Goods and Services Tax

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a G.S.T.
inclusive basis.

8. Capital Commitments

There were no capital commitments (2003 — $Nil).

9. Contingent Liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities at 31 March 2004 (2003 — $Nil).

10. Advances

There were no advances outstanding at balance date.

11. Financial Instruments

Fair Values

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Interest accrued, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, term loans
and donations approved, not yet paid, are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid.

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the
carrying value in the statement of financial position.

Credit Risk

Sixty-six per cent of the assets of the trust are represented by debt investments and current account balances with Westpac
Bank and through managed funds. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments at balance date to be
within satisfactory guidelines.
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The maximum exposure to credit risk of other financial instruments are:

2004 2003

$ $

Debtors 15,425 31,652
Advances - 40,000
Managed fund equities 10,995,775 11,043,277
11,011,200 11,114,929

Currency Risk

The trust is party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency
transactions.

The trust is also party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to
fluctuations in foreign currency interest rates. Futures contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency fixed interest
transactions.

Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rate: Bank call accounts and term deposits, and
various managed fund investments.

Audit Report
To the Readers of the Financial Report of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.

We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance of
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. and its financial position as at 31 March 2004. The information is
stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out above.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of
the trust as at 31 March 2004 and of the results of operations for the year ended 31 March 2004.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and
e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated to overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial report.

Other than in the normal course of business and in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.

Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and
e the financial report
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2004 and the results of its operations for the
year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 6 August 2004 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
MARTIN WAKEFIELD, Chartered Accountants, Auditor, Timaru.

(A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2004 is available from the trust’s
office on request.)

gs5939
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New Zealand Gazette 2004 Deadlines

Labour Day, 25 October 2004
New Zealand Gazette Edition—28 October 2004
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, the 22nd day of October 2004, due to the observance of
Labour Day on Monday, the 25th day of October 2004.

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 26th day of October 2004.

d2004

Index
A Rockfield Motors Ltd.: 2991
Springfield Investments Ltd.: 2993
Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act— Sumitomo Corporation (New Zealand) Ltd.: 2995
Application to register a trade name product: 3001 T Wingfield Ltd.: 2989
Airport Authorities (Airport Companies Information Disclosure) Tech Support Ltd.: 2992
Regulations— Twin Valleys Farms Ltd.: 2992
Financial statements available Uniquely New Zealand Adventure Co Ltd.: 2993
Ardmore Airport Ltd.: 3018 V.K.Enterprises Ltd.: 2993
W.J. Sinton Ltd.: 2994
B Watstone Sixty Five Ltd.: 2989
Bankruptey Notices— Watstone Sixty Four Ltd.: 2989

Watstone Sixty Seven Ltd.: 2989

Notices: 2980 Watstone Sixty Six Ltd.: 2989

C Watstone Sixty Three Ltd.: 2989
Whistler Developments Ltd.: 2990
Charitable Trusts Act— Woftam Trading Ltd.: 2996
Application to vary a charitable trust Restoration to the Register of Companies
Pukeiti Trust Fund: 3001 Brandnz Ltd.: 3000
Community Trusts Act— Winding up/liquidations
Annual accounts 22 Gone Ltd.: 2985
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.: 3019 Access Brokerage Ltd.: 2984
Companies Act— Alderson Dental Ltd.: 2983
Cessation of business in New Zealand Allkare Homes Ltd.: 2985
Black & Veatch International Ltd.: 2996 Almost Airport Rentals Ltd.: 3000
GE Commercial Corporation (Australia) Pty Ltd.: 2996 Ara-Tu-Tika Trust: 2985
Nielsen Bookdata Ltd.: 2996 Auckland Financial Management Corporation Ltd.: 2997
Removals Autolink New Zealand Ltd.: 2982
22 Gone Ltd.: 2985 Backpackers Travel Centre Ltd.: 2987
AAD Systems Ltd.: 2989 Belgrave Agencies & Investments Ltd.: 2986
Alternator Ltd.: 2990 Bellagio Properties Ltd.: 2983
Autokred Corporation Ltd.: 2991 Beyond The Obvious Ltd.: 2998
BDJ Ltd.: 2991 Branch 100 Ltd.: 2989
Benio Investments Ltd.: 2993 Cafe India (Allen Street) Ltd.: 2997
Brocker Financial Ltd.: 2992 Carriageway Catering Ltd.: 2999
C & C Quest Ltd.: 2992 Carrick Farm Ltd.: 2987
Conduct Development International Ltd.: 2995 Chathams Direct Ltd.: 3000
Cuba Investments Ltd.: 2993 Corporate Business Centres International (NZ) Ltd.: 2988
Direct Effects Ltd.: 2994 Crocodile Holdings Ltd.: 2982
Encil Services Ltd.: 2991 Direct Drycleaners Ltd.: 2999
Fourex Ltd.: 2992 Dunleath Marketing Ltd.: 2983
Giraffe Investments Ltd.: 2996 Gervain Holdings Ltd.: 2998
Glendowie Medical Centre Ltd.: 2992 Gilbert’s Cartage Ltd.: 2982
Jarratt Engineering Ltd.: 2992 Hamilton Investments Ltd.: 2989
Kamco Marketing Ltd.: 2995 HD Drainage & Excavations Ltd.: 2998
Kassel Holdings VI Ltd.: 2990 Home & Office Cleaning Services Ltd.: 3000
Keda Corporation Ltd.: 2994 Impact Builders Ltd.: 2989
Kewdos Holdings Ltd.: 2995 In Forest Training Ltd.: 2982
L.LT.E. Ltd.: 2990 Institute of Western Aquaculture Ltd.: 2998
Lab Shelf 40 Ltd.: 2991 Interlink NZ Ltd.: 2996
Laery Properties Ltd.: 2993 Intersection Ltd.: 2986
Litt Transport 1997 Ltd.: 2996 Joinery Direct Ltd.: 2987
Litt Transport Ltd.: 2996 K R J Nielsen Ltd.: 2987
MJ & A L Holdings Ltd.: 2992 Kai Moana Seafoods Ltd.: 2986
Margan Holdings Ltd.: 2990 Kairangi Contractors Ltd.: 2987
New Ranui Corner Ltd.: 2994 Kaiwhenua Farms (HB) Ltd.: 2988
Nicholson Akarana Engineering Ltd.: 2994 Keith Walker Ltd.: 2987
NZ & J Wine Marketing Ltd.: 2995 Malcolm Harker Ltd.: 2998
OTS Ltd.: 2992 Mark Butler Design Ltd.: 2984
Papamoa Sports and Recreation Club Inc.: 2995 Merlaw Ltd.: 2982
Peak Developments Ltd.: 2990 Mobile Maintenance (Wellington) Ltd.: 2999

Reni NZ Pty Ltd.: 2994 North Head Management Ltd.: 2984
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Northern Transport & Contracting Co Ltd.: 2984
Palmerston North Safer Community Council Inc.: 2986
Pavey Bobcats Ltd.: 2998
Professional Administration Centres Ltd.: 2988
Prostall2000 Ltd.: 2999
Pukete Land Company Ltd.: 2985
Reesby Contracting Ltd.: 2997
Royale Investments Ltd.: 2982
Satay Malaysia Ltd.: 2983
Shepherd Earthworks Ltd.: 2982
Shetty Corporation Ltd.: 2997
Silverdale Auto Electrical (2003) Ltd.: 2982
Storefund Ltd.: 2984
Susieco Ltd.: 2982
T. Rex Ltd.: 2985
The Rata Building Company Ltd.: 2999
The Skincare Company Franchising Ltd.: 2997
Tribute Investments Ltd.: 2986
Valmai Ltd.: 2982
Vestal Cladding Ltd.: 2983
W L Tyrie & Co Ltd.: 2988
Waiapu Work Trust: 2982
Waikato Tainui Investments Ltd.: 2982
Wakatipu Developments Ltd.: 2988
Zoom Wheels And Tyres Ltd.: 2988
Conservation Act—
Disposal of stewardship area
Buller: 3011

D

District Courts Act—
Appointments: 3005

E

Education (Early Childhood Centres) Regulations—
Cancellation of licences
Casa Di Pace Montessori: 3003
Wharetiki Preschool & Nursery: 3002
Education Act—
Dissolution of boards of trustees and appointment of commissioners
Manawahe School: 3002
Electricity Act—
Making of Electricity Governance Amendment Rules: 3010
Electricity Governance Regulations—
Exemption notices
Alinta ENZ Ltd.: 3010
Contact Energy Ltd.: 3010
Genesis Power Ltd.: 3010
Meridian Energy Ltd.: 3010
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